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Independent Auditor’s Report

To the Shareholders of Asian Life Insurance Company Limited

Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the General-Purpose financial statements of the M/s Asian Life Insurance
Company Limited (the “Insurance”), which comprise the statement of financial position as at
Ashadh 31, 2077 (July 15, 2020), and the statement of profit or loss, statement of
comprehensive income, statement of changes in equity and statement of cash flows for the
year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant
accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements presents fairly, in all material respects.
the financial position of the company as at 31 Ashad, 2077 (July 15, 2020), and of its financial
performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Nepal Financial
Reporting Standards.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with Nepal Standards on Auditing (NSAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditors Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Financial Statements section of our Report. We are independent of the
Company in accordance with the ICAN’s Handbook of Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the
financial statements in Nepal: and we have fulfiled our other ethical responsibilities in
accordance with these requirements and ICAN’s Handbook of Code of Ethics for Professional
Accountants. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

Other Information’

Management is responsible for other information. The other information comprises the
information included in the annual report, but does not include the financial statements and
our auditor's report thereon. The annual report is expected to be made available to us after
the date of this auditor's report.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

—
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In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to
be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is
material misstatement of the other information, we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard.

When we read the annual report, if we conclude that there is a material misstatement therein,
we are required to communicate the matter to those charged with governance.

Key Audit Matters?

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. During the year, we
have determined that there are no key audit matters to communicate in our report.

Responsibility of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Financial
Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards and for such internal
control as management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial
statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related
to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either
intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to
do so.

Audit committee as those charged with Governance are responsible for overseeing the
Company's financial reporting process.

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with NSAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatement can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with NSAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

« Identify and assess the risk of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtained audit evidence that is sufficien_t and appropriate to provide a
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basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from
fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

+ Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purposes of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting polices used and the reasonableness of
accaounting estimates and related disclosures made by the management,

« Conclude on the appropriateness of the management's use of the going concern basis
of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the
Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material
uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements or if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify
our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date
of our auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company
to cease to continue as a going concern.

+ Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

* Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial information of the
entities or business activities within the company to express an opinion on the financial
statements. We are responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the
company audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters. the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

Report on the requirements of Insurance Act, 2049 and Companies Act, 2063 and
other requlatory requirements

We have determined to communicate following matters in accordance with reporting
responsibilities under Companies Act 2063, Insurance Act, 2049 and other regulatory
requirements:

= We have obtained replies to the queries as per the demand were provided,

«  We found the balance sheet, off-balance sheet transactions, profit and loss account.
cash flow statement and other financial statements, as well, have been prepared in
such format and in accordance with such procedgrrefggg‘p\rescribed by the Insurance
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Board, and whether or not they actually matched with the accounts, records, books
and ledgers maintained by the company,

* We found the accounts, records, books and ledgers have been maintained accurately
in accordance with prevailing,

* We also found that any official of the insurance or financial institution has not
committed any act contrary to the prevailing laws or committed any irregularity or
caused any loss or damage to the insurance,

= We did not come across any information indicating issuance of insurance policy other
than prescribed in Insurance Board’s Directives by the company; and

» Liabilities undertaken by the company was found sufficient to recover from assets held
by the company.

We did not come across, based on our audit, cases of accounting related fraud and the cases
where the board of directors or any director or any office bearer of the insurance has acted
contrary to the provisions of law or caused loss or damage to the insurance or committed any
misappropriation of the funds of insurance and materially complied with the provisions of the
Companies Act 2063 as well.

CA Prabin Raj Kafle ~
Proprietor

Place: Kathmandu, Nepal
Date: 2078.08.01
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Asian Life Insurance Company Ltd.
Statement of Financial Position

As at 31st Ashadh 2077 (15 July 2020)

Particulars
ASSETS
Intangible assets
Property, Plant and Equipment
Investment Properties
Deferred Tax Assets
Investment in Subsidiaries
Investment in Associates
Investments
Loans
Reinsurance Assets
Current Tax Assets (Net)
Insurance Receivables
Other Assets
Other Financial Assets
Cash and Cash Equivalent
Total Assets

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

Equity

Share Capital

Share application money pending allotment
Share Premium

Catastrophe Reserve

Retained Earnings

Other Equity

Total Equity

Liabilities

Provisions

Gross Insurance Contract Liabilities
Deferred Tax Liability
Insurance Payables
Current Tax Assets (Net)
Borrowings

Other Financial Liabilities
Other Liabilities

Total Liabilities

Total Equity and Liabilities

17(a
17(b
17(c
17(d
17(e)
17(f)

—_— = —

18
19

20
21
22
23
24

The accompanying notes are integral part of these financial statements.

Current Year

3,905,045
481,548,729

19,671,259,410
2,655,020,410
657,028,984
3,885,499
91,684,273
253,273,560
883,805,960
24,701,411,868

2,010,760,727
115,530,333
83,302,132
446,628,991
184,854,828
2,841,077,010

138,651,423
21,229,306,174
43,496,491
63,405,062

273,347,467
112,128,241
21,860,334,858
24,701,411,868

ASAAN
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Figures in NPR
Previous Year

3,801,902
488,716,570

16,128,237,572
1,542,489,033

727,047,311
76,178,255
121,919,253
988,136,256
20,076,526,152

2,010,760,727
115,530,333
59,189,999
214,285,731
180,816,664
2,580,583,453

67,322,602
17,032,210,357
24,925,292
27,572,356

249,977,218
93,934,874
17,495,942,699
20,076,526,152

As per our report of even date

Deepak Kumar Shrestha

Chairman Director

Surendra Kumar Goel

Sushant Chachan
Director

Nistha Pradhanang

Director

CA. Prabin Raj Kafle

Proprietors
PR.K. Associates

Saurav Rungata Sajal Maske

Achyut Raj Sapkota

Dinesh Lal Shrestha

Director Director

13" Annual Report Book |

Director

Chief Executive Officer

Kamal Dhungana
Chief Finance Officer

Chartered Accountants

Kathmandu, Nepal

Date:
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Asian Life Insurance Company Ltd.
Statement of Profit or Loss
For the year ended 31st Ashadh 2077 (15 July 2020)

Figures in NPR

Particulars Notes Current Year Previous Year
Income:
Gross Earned Premiums 25 4,590,793,625 4,220,166,912
Premium Ceded 26 68,360,120 44,436,484
Net Earned Premiums 27 4,522,433,505 4,175,730,429
Commision Income 28 - -
Investment Income 29 1,888,189,853 1,476,037,872
Net gains / (losses) on Fair Value Changes 30 - -
Net Realised Gains / (Losses) 31 - -
Other Income 32 44,277,783 48,736,857
Total Income 6,454,901,141 5,700,505,158
Expenses:
Gross Benefits and Claim Paid 33 551,865,033 429,655,336
Claims Ceded 34 21,883,601 17,776,627
Gross Change in Contract Liabilities 35 4,084,188,971 3,843,402,689
Change in Contract Liabilities Ceded to Reinsurers 35 - -
Net Benefits and Claims Paid 4,614,170,403 4,255,281,398
Commission Expenses 36 503,457,414 522,949,300
Service Fees 37 45,224,335 41,757,304
Employee Benefits Expenses 38 300,451,786 257,785,868
Depreciation and Amortisation Expenses 39 16,511,754 15,995,050
Impairment Losses 40 - -
Other Expenses 41 405,470,347 368,464,457
Finance Cost 42 1,083,868 2,415,600
Total Expenses 5,886,369,906 5,464,648,978
e e ot o
Share of Net Profit of Associates accounted using Equity Method 9 - -
Profit Before Tax 568,531,235 235,856,180
Income tax expense 43 299,432,545 | 5,792,984
Net profit / (Loss) For the Year 269,098,690 230,063,196
Earnings Per Share
Basic EPS 50 13.38 15.26
Diluted EPS 50 13.38 15.26

The accompanying notes are integral part of these financial statements. As per our report of even date

Deepak Kumar Shrestha Surendra Kumar Goel Sushant Chachan Nistha Pradhanang
Chairman Director Director Director

CA. Prabin Raj Kafle

Proprietors
PR.K. Associates
Chartered Accountants

Dinesh Lal Shrestha
Chief Executive Officer

Saurav Rungata Sajal Maske Achyut Raj Sapkota
Director Director Director

2/

Kamal Dhungana

Chief Finance Officer Kathmandu, Nepal

Date:
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Asian Life Insurance Company Ltd.
Statement of Cash Flows
As at 31st Ashadh 2077 (15 July 2020)

&
AS A AN::-
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Particulars
Cash Flow From Operating Actvities:
Cash Received
Gross Premium Received
Commission Received
Claim Recovery Received from Reinsurers

Realised Foreign Exchange Income other than on Cash and Cash Equivalents

Others

Cash Paid

Gross Benefits and Claims Paid

Reinsurance Premium Paid

Commission Paid

Service Fees Paid

Employee Benefits Expenses Paid

Other Expenses Paid

Others

Income Tax Paid

Net Cash Flow From Operating Activities (1)

Cash Flow From Investing Activities

Acquisitions of Intangible Assets

Proceeds From Sale of Intangible Assets
Acquisitions of Investment Properties

Proceeds From Sale of Investment Properties
Rental Income Received

Acquisitions of Property, Plant & Equipment
Proceeds From Sale of Property, Plant & Equipment
Payment for acquisition of Subsidiaries/ Investment in Subsidiaries
Investment in Associates

Receipts from Sale of Investments in Subsidiaries
Receipts from Sale of Investments in Associates
Purchase of Equity Instruments

Proceeds from Sale of Equity Instruments

Purchase of Mutual Funds

Proceeds from Sale of Mutual Funds

Purchase of Preference Shares

Proceeds from Sale of Preference Shares

Purchase of Debentures

Proceeds from Sale of Debentures

Purchase of Bonds

Proceeds from Sale of Bonds

Investments in Deposits

Maturity of Deposits

Proceeds from Finance Lease

Loans Paid

Proceeds from Loans

Interest Income Received

Dividend Received

Others

Total Cash Flow From Investing Activities [2]

Cash Flow From Financing Activities

Interest Paid

Proceeds From Borrowings

Repayment of Borrowings

Payment of Finance Lease

Proceeds From Issue of Share Capital

Share Issuance Cost Paid

Dividend Paid

Dividend Distribution Tax Paid

Others

Total Cash Flow From Financing Activities [3]

Net Increase/(Decrease) In Cash & Cash Equivalents [1+2+3]
Cash & Cash Equivalents At Beginning of The Year/Period
Effect of Exchange Rate Changes on Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash & Cash Equivalents At End of The Year/Period
Components of Cash & Cash Equivalents

Cash In Hand

Cheques In Hand

Term Deposit with Banks (with initial maturity upto 3 months)
Balance With Banks

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements

Current Year

4,590,793,625
22,567,202
233,776,644

(551,865,033)
(68,360,120)
(467,076,204)
(42,200,421)

(703,653,542)
(241,349,318)
(245,610,256)
2,527,022,578

(500,000)

2,669,192
(10,523,105)
1,570,982

89,407,261

(2,631,093,000)

(719,107,416)
18,640,533

1,626,455,663
27,392,626
(1,035,181,742)
(2,630,269,006)

(1,083,868)

(1,083,868)
(104,330,296)
988,136,256

883,805,960

107,321,923
34,057,173

742,426,864

Figures in NPR
Previous Year

4,220,166,912
18,220,991
125,139,819

(429,655,336)
(44,436,484)
(450,655,777)
(30,192,028)

(587,631,764)

22,583,757
(203,632,238)
2,639,907,853

(3,402,696)

2,266,846
(36,130,592)
1,885,703

(396,229,834)

(758,467,000)

209,350,000
(2,955,085,171)
5,895,029

1,365,099,762
31,339,453
(622,799,253)
(3,156,277,752)

(2,415,600)
810,745,888

808,330,288
291,960,389
696,175,867

988,136,256

211,620,108
122,228,186

654,287,962

As per our report of even date

Deepak Kumar Shrestha

Chairman Director

Surendra Kumar Goel

Sushant Chachan
Director

Nistha Pradhanang
Director

Saurav Rungata
Director

Sajal Maske
Director
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Achyut Raj Sapkota
Director

Dinesh Lal Shrestha
Chief Executive Officer

Kamal Dhungana
Chief Finance Officer

CA. Prabin Raj Kafle

Proprietors
PR.K. Associates
Chartered Accountants

Kathmandu, Nepal

Date:
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Asian Life Insurance Company Ltd.
Statement of Other Comprehensive Income
As at 31st Ashadh 2077 (15 July 2020)
Particulars Current Year
Net Profit/ (Loss) For The Year 269,098,690

Other Comprehensive Income

a) Items that are or may be Reclassified to Profit or Loss

Changes in Fair Value of FVOCI Debt Instruments -
Cash Flow Hedge - Effective Portion of Changes in Fair Value -
Exchange differences on translation of Foreign Operation -

Share of other comprehensive income of associates accounted for using the
equity method

Income Tax Relating to Above Iltems -

Reclassified to Profit or Loss -

Total (a) -
b) Items that will not be Reclassified to Profit or Loss
Changes in fair value of FVOCI Equity Instruments 167,269,401

Revaluation of Property, Plant and Equipment/ Intangible Assets
Remeasurement of Post-Employment Benefit Obligations (28,200,451)

Share of other comprehensive income of associates accounted for using the equity
method

Income Tax Relating to Above Items (34,767,238)
Total (b) 104,301,713
Total Other Comprehensive Income For the Year, Net of Tax (a+b) 104,301,713
Total Comprehensive Income For the Year, Net of Tax 373,400,403

The accompanying notes form an integral part of these Financial Statements.

Figures in NPR

Previous Year

230,063,196

182,462,439

7,667,379

(47,532,455)
142,597,364
142,597,364
372,660,560

As per our report of even date

Deepak Kumar Shrestha Surendra Kumar Goel Sushant Chachan Nistha Pradhanang
Chairman Director Director Director
Saurav Rungata Sajal Maske Achyut Raj Sapkota Dinesh Lal Shrestha Kamal Dhungana
Director Director Director Chief Executive Officer Chief Finance Officer

CA. Prabin Raj Kafle

Proprietors

PR.K. Associates
Chartered Accountants

Kathmandu, Nepal

Date:
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Asian Life Insurance Company Ltd.
Statement of Distributable Profit or Loss
For the year ended 31st Ashadh 2077 (15 July 2020)

Figures in NPR

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Opening Balance in Retained Earnings 214,285,731 (11,575,430)
Net profit or (loss) as per statement of profit or loss 269,098,690 230,063,196
Appropriations:
i) Transfer to Catastrophe Reserves (24,112,133) (21,940,113)
ii) Transfer to Capital Reserves - -
iii) Transfer to Regulatory Reserves (12,643,297) (6,626,221)
iv) Transfer to Fair Value Reserves -
v) Transfer of Deferred Tax Reserves - 28,400,147
vi) Others -
Less:
i) Unrealised Gain on fluctuation of Foreign Exchange Currency -
ii) Unrealised Income on unwinding of Financial Assets -
iii) Actuarial Reserve -
iv) Goodwill Recognised -
v) Others (Share issue cost) - (4,035,849)
Total Distributable Profits 446,628,991 214,285,731

As per our report of even date

Deepak Kumar Shrestha Surendra Kumar Goel Sushant Chachan Nistha Pradhanang CA. Prabin Raj Kafle
Chairman Director Director Director Proprietors
PR.K. Associates
Chartered Accountants

Saurav Rungata Sajal Maske Achyut Raj Sapkota Dinesh Lal Shrestha Kamal Dhungana
Director Director Director Chief Executive Officer Chief Finance Officer Kathmandu, Nepal

Date:
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Asian Life Insurance Company Ltd.
Notes to the Financial Statements

Forthe Year ended 31stAshadh 2077 (15 July 2020)

1. General Information
Asian Life Insurance Company (‘the company’) is a limited liability company which has got operating license as per Insurance
Act 2049 from Beema Samiti (Insurance Regulatory Authority of Nepal)on 27t February,2008 (Falgun 15, 2064) and started
its function on 3™ April, 2008 (Chaitra 21, 2064) for developing and promoting Asian Life Insurance Company as a brand
leader in the life insurance Industry of Nepal by offering flawless product and services that exceed customer satisfaction.

The company has vision to develop excellent human resources who can contribute to flawless service, to inform and
educate every Nepali citizen about the importance of Life Insurance for their future safety and security and the benefit to
their life and their offspring, promote equality and transparency in both customer service and company management.

Asian Life has reinsurance support from Hannover RiickRe, Hannover, German, Score global Life se Singapore & Nepal Re
which are financially sound reinsurer of international repute.

The Company is listed on Nepal Stock Exchange and its stock symbol is ‘ALICL.

The financial statements are approved for issue by the Company's Board of Directors dated 30/07/2078 and proposed
27 % dividend (25% Bonus Share and 2 % Cash dividend) for the fiscal 2076/2077 This proposed dividend is subject to the
approval of shareholders in the ensuing annual general meeting.

2. Basis of preparation
(a) Statement of Compliance
The Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with the Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (NFRS)
issued by the Nepal Accounting Standards Board (ASB), as per the provisions of The Nepal Chartered Accountants
Act, 1997. These confirm, in material respect, to NFRS as issued by the Nepal Accounting Standards Board. The
Financial Statements have been prepared on a going concern basis. The term NFRS, includes all the standards and
the related interpretations which are consistently used.

(b) Basis of Measurement
The Financial Statements have been prepared on the historical cost basis except for following Assets & Liabilities
which have been measured at Fair Value amount:

i.  Certain Financial Assets & Liabilities which are required to be measured at fair value
ii. Defined Employee Benefits

iii. Insurance Contract Liabilities which are required to be determined using actuarial valuation for Liability Adequacy
Test (LAT).

Historical cost is generally Fair Value of the consideration given in exchange for goods & services.

Fair value is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liability in an orderly transaction
between market participants at the measurement date, regardless of whether that price is directly observable or
estimated using another valuation technique. In addition, for Financial Reporting purposes, Fair Value measurements
are categorized into Level 1, or 2, or 3 based on the degree to which the inputs to the Fair Value measurements are
observable & the significance of the inputs to the Fair Value measurement in its entirety, which are described as
follows:

e Level 1- Inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical Assets or Liabilities that the entity
can access at the measurement date;

e Level 2 - Inputs are inputs, other than quoted prices included within Level 1, that are observable for the Asset or
Liability, either directly or indirectly; and

e Level 3 - Inputs are unobservable inputs for the Asset or Liability.

(c) Use of Estimates

The preparation of these Financial Statements in conformity with NFRS requires management to make estimates,
judgments and assumptions. These estimates, judgments and assumptions affect the reported balances of Assets &
Liabilities, disclosures relating to Contingent Liabilities as at the date of the Financial Statements and the reported
amounts of Income & Expenses for the years presented. Actual results may differ from these estimates. Estimates
and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Changes in estimates are reflected in the Financial
Statements in the period in which changes are made and, if material, their effects are disclosed in the Notes to the
accounts.
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(d) Functional and Presentation Currency

(e)

(f)

(s)

These Financial Statements are presented in Nepalese Rupees (NPR) which is the Company’s functional currency. All
financial information presented in NPR has been rounded to the nearest rupee except where indicated otherwise.

Going Concern

The financial statements are prepared on a going concern basis. The Board of Directors have considered a wide
range of information relating to present and future conditions, including future projections of profitability, cash
flows and capital resources while assessing the going concern basis. Furthermore, Board is not aware of any material
uncertainties that may cast significant doubt upon Company’s ability to continue as a going concern and they do not
intend either to liquidate or to cease operations of it.

Changes in Accounting Policies

Accounting policies are the specific principles, bases, conventions, rules and practices applied by the Company in
preparing and presenting financial statements. The Company is permitted to change an accounting policy only if the
change is required by a standard or interpretation; or results in the financial statements providing reliable and more
relevant information about the effects of transactions, other events or conditions on the entity's financial position,
financial performance, or cash flows.

Recent Accounting Pronouncements
Accounting standards issued and non-effective

e |IFRS 4- Insurance Contracts:
The International Accounting Standards Board has published 'Applying IFRS 9 'Financial Instruments' with IFRS
4 'Insurance Contracts'. The amendments are intended to address concerns about the different effective dates
of IFRS 9 and the forthcoming new insurance contracts standard IFRS 17. The amendments in Applying IFRS 9
'Financial Instruments' with IFRS 4 'Insurance Contracts' provide two options for entities that issue insurance
contracts within the scope of IFRS 4

e Overlay Approach
e Deferral Approach

An entity choosing to apply the overlay approach retrospectively to qualifying financial assets does so when it
first applies IFRS 9. An entity choosing to apply the deferral approach does so for annual periods beginning on or
after 1 January 2018.

The International Accounting Standards Board has published a new standard, IFRS 17 'Insurance contracts' to
replace IFRS 4. The new standard requires insurance liabilities to be measured at a current fulfillment value
and provides a more uniform measurement and presentation approach for all insurance contracts. These
requirements are designed to achieve the goal of a consistent, principle-based accounting for insurance
contracts. IFRS 17 supersedes IFRS 4 'Insurance Contracts' and related interpretations and is effective for periods
beginning on or after 1 January 2021, with earlier adoption permitted if both IFRS 15 'Revenue from Contracts
with Customers' and IFRS 9 'Financial Instruments' have also been applied.

e IFRS 9 Financial Instrument
Finalized version of IFRS 9, incorporating requirements for classification and measurement, impairment, general
hedge accounting and de-recognition which was issued on July 2014. Accounting Standard Board of Nepal
endorsed NFRS 9 Financial Instruments with some exceptions, mainly in the Impairment. Currently, Incurred Loss
Model as specified in NAS 39 is used. The requirement of IFRS 9 is Expected Credit Loss Model. The management
is still assessing the potential impact on its financial statements, if Expected Credit Loss (ECL) model is introduced.

e |IFRS 17- Insurance Contract:
The International Accounting Standards Board (IASB) has published a new standard, IFRS 17 'Insurance contracts'.
The new standard requires insurance liabilities to be measured at a current fulfillment value and provides a more
uniform measurement and presentation approach for all insurance contracts. These requirements are designed
to achieve the goal of a consistent, principle-based accounting for insurance contracts. IFRS 17 supersedes IFRS
4 'Insurance Contracts' and related interpretations and is effective for periods beginning on or after 1 January
2021.

New Standards and interpretation not adapted
All Nepal Accounting Standards and Nepal Financial Reporting Standards and other interpretation issued by ASB of
Nepal have been adapted while preparing financial statements.
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3. Significant Accounting Policies
(a) Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE)

i)

ii)

i)

iv)

Recognition

Freehold land is carried at historical cost and other items of property, plant and equipment are stated at cost
of acquisition or construction less accumulated depreciation when, it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Company and it can be used for more than one year and the cost can be
measured reliably.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset's carrying amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate,
only when it meets the recognition criteria as mentioned above. The carrying amount of any component
accounted for as a separate asset is derecognized when replaced. All other repairs and maintenance are charged
to profit or loss during the reporting period in which they are incurred.

Revaluation

After recognition as an asset, lands and buildings whose fair value can be measured reliably, have been carried
at revalued amount at the date of revaluation less any subsequent accumulated depreciation and subsequent
accumulated impairment losses. Valuations are being performed to ensure that the fair value of a revalued asset
does not materially differ from its carrying amount as at the reporting date. Valuation of the land and buildings
are undertaken by professionally qualified valuers. An increase in the carrying amount as a result of revaluation,
is recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity under the heading of revaluation
reserve. However, the increase is recognised in profit or loss to the extent that it reverses a revaluation decrease
of the same asset previously recognised in profit and loss. A decrease in the carrying amount as a result of
revaluation, is recognised in profit or loss. However, the decrease is recognised in other comprehensive income
to the extent of any credit balance existing in the revaluation surplus in respect of that asset.

Additionally, accumulated depreciation as at the revaluation date is eliminated against the gross carrying amount
of the asset and the net amount is restated to the revalued amount of the asset. Upon disposal, any revaluation
reserve relating to the particular asset being sold is transferred directly to retained earnings.

Difference between depreciation on the revalued carrying amount of the asset and depreciation based on the
asset's original cost is transferred to retained earnings.

Depreciation

Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment other than Freehold Land i.e. the Company’s Freehold Building,
Plant & Machinery, Vehicles & Other Assets is provided on \Diminishing Balance Method (DBM)" based on
Useful Life estimated by technical expert of the management.The Assets Useful Life/ Rate of Depreciation and
Residual Values are reviewed at the Reporting date and the effect of any changes in estimates are accounted for
on a prospective basis.

Useful Life of Property, Plant and Equipment based on DBM is categorized as stated below:

List of Assets Categories Rate of Depreciation
Land Not Applicable
Buildings 5%

Leasehold Improvement Lease Period
Furniture & Fixtures 25%

Computers and IT Equipments 25%

Office Equipment 25%

Vehicles 20%

Other Assets 25%

Derecognition

An item of Property, Plant and Equipment is derecognized upon disposal or when no Future Economic Benefits
are expected to arise from the continued use of the Asset. Any Gain or Loss arising on the disposal or retirement
of an item of Property, Plant and Equipment is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the
carrying amount of the Asset and is recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

Impairment of Assets

Assets are tested for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount
may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognized for the amount by which the Asset’s carrying amount
exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is higher of an asset's fair value less cost of disposal
and value in use. Value in use is based on the estimated future cash flows, discounted to their present value
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vi)

using pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and risk specific
to the assets. Assets that suffer an impairment are reviewed for possible reversal of the impairment at the end of
each reporting period. In case of such reversal, the carrying amount of the asset is increased so as not to exceed
the carrying amount that would have been determined had there been no impairment loss.

Capital Work-In-Progress

These are expenses of capital nature directly incurred in the construction of buildings, major plant and
machinery and system development whichare to be capitalized. Capital Work in Progress would be transferred
to the relevant asset when it is available for use. Capital Work in Progress isstated at cost less any accumulated
impairment losses.

(b) Intangible Assets

(c)

i)

ii)

i)

iv)

Recognition

Intangible assets acquired separately are measured on initial recognition at cost. Following initial recognition,
intangible assets are carried at costless any accumulated amortization and any accumulated impairment losses.
Internally generated intangibles, excluding capitalized development costs, are not capitalized and the related
expenditure is reflected in Statement of profit or loss in the year in which the expenditure is incurred.

Subsequent expenditure on intangible assets is capitalized only when it increases the future economic benefits
embodied in the specific asset to which it relates. All other expenditure is expensed as incurred.

Amortization

The useful lives of intangible assets are assessed to be either finite or indefinite. An intangible asset shall be
regarded as having an indefinite useful life when, based on an analysis of all of the relevant factors, there is no
foreseeable limit to the period over which the asset is expected generate net cash inflow for the entity.

Amortisation is recognised in statement of profit or loss on straight line method (SLM) over the estimated useful
life of the intangible assets/diminishing balance method (DBM), from the date that it is available for use since
this most closely reflects the expected pattern of consumption ofthe future economic benefits embodied in
the asset. The amortization period and the amortization method for an intangible asset with a finite use fullife
are reviewed at least at each financial year end. Changes in the expected useful life or the expected pattern of
consumption of future economic benefits embodied in the asset are considered to modify the amortization
period or method, as appropriate, and are treated as changes inaccounting estimates. The amortization expense
on intangible assets with finite lives is recognised in the statement of profit or loss.

List of Assets Categories Rate of Depreciation
Software 20%
Licenses License Period

Derecognition

An Intangible Asset is derecognized when no Future Economic Benefits are expected to arise from the continued
use of the Asset. Any Gain or Loss arising on the derecognition is determined as the difference between the sales
proceeds and the carrying amount of the Asset and is recognized inthe Statement of Profit or Loss.

Impairment of Assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date as to whether there is any indication that Intangible Assets may be
impaired. If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of an asset is estimated to determine the extent
of impairment, if any. An impairment loss is recognised in the Statement of Profit or Loss to the extent, asset's
carrying amount exceeds its recoverable amount. The recoverable amount is higher of an asset's fair value less
cost of disposal and value in use. Value in use is based on the estimated future cash flows, discounted to their
present value using pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money
and risk specific to the assets.

Investment Properties

Cost Model:

Property that is held for rental income or for capital appreciation or both, is classified as investment property.
Investment properties are measuredinitially at cost, including related transaction cost. It is subsequently carried at
cost less accumulated depreciation. Subsequent expenditure iscapitalised to the asset’s carrying amount only when
it is probable that future economic benefits associated with the expenditure will flow to theCompany and the cost
can be measured reliably. All other repairs and maintenance costs are expensed when incurred.

Land is carried at historical cost; however, buildings are depreciated over their estimated useful lives as mentioned
above.Investment properties are derecognized either when they have been disposed of, or when the investment
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property is permanently withdrawn fromuse and no future economic benefit is expected from its disposal. Any gains
or losses on the retirement or disposal of an investment property arerecognised in the statement of profit or loss in
the year of retirement or disposal.

Transfers are made to (or from) investment property only when there is a change in use. For a transfer from investment
property to PPE, the deemed cost for subsequent accounting is the fair value at the date of change in use. If PPE
becomes an investment property, the Company accounts for such property in accordance with the policy stated
under PPE up to the date of change in use.

(d) Cash & Cash Equivalent
Cash & Cash Equivalents includes Cash in Hand, Cheques in Hand, Bank Balances and short-term deposits with a
maturity of three months or less.

(e) Financial Assets
i)  Initial Recognition and Measurement
Financial Assets are recognized when, and only when, the Company becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the Financial Instrument. The Company determines the classification of its Financial Assets at initial
recognition.

When Financial Assets are recognized initially, they are measured at Fair Value, plus, in the case of Financial
Assets not at fair value through profit or loss, transaction costs that are attributable to the acquisition of the
Financial Asset. Transaction costs of Financial Assets carried at Fair Value through Profit or Loss are expensed in
the Statement of Profit or Loss.

ii) Subsequent Measurement
a) Financial Assets carried at Amortized Cost (AC)
A Financial Asset is measured at amortized cost if it is held within a business model whose objective is to
hold the asset in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms of the Financial Asset
give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal
amount outstanding. Interest income in these financial assets is measured using effective interest rate
method.

b) Financial Assets at Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income (FVTOCI)
A Financial Asset is measured at FVTOCI if it is held within a business model whose objective is achieved by
both collecting contractual cash flowsand selling Financial Assets and the contractual terms of the Financial
Asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments ofprincipal and interest on the
principal amount outstanding. These financial assets are measured at fair value and changes are taken to
statement ofother comprehensive income.

iii) De-Recognition
A Financial Asset is derecognized only when the Company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows
from the Financial Asset. Where theCompany has transferred an Asset, the Company evaluates whether it has
transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership of theFinancial Asset. In such cases, the Financial
Asset is derecognized. Where the Company has not transferred substantially all risks and rewards ofownership of
the Financial Asset, the Financial Asset is not derecognized. Where the Company retains control of the Financial
Asset, the Asset iscontinued to be recognized to the extent of continuing involvement in the Financial Asset.

iv) Impairment of Financial Assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is objective evidence that a financial asset or group
of financial assets is impaired. Afinancial asset or a group of financial assets is deemed to be impaired if, there is
objective evidence of impairment as a result of one or more eventsthat has occurred since the initial recognition
of the asset (an incurred ‘loss event’) and that loss event has an impact on the estimated future cashflows of
the financial asset or the group of financial assets that can be reliably estimated. Evidence of impairment may
include indications that afinancial asset or a group of financial assets is experiencing significant financial difficulty,
default or delinquency in interest or principal payments,the probability that they will enter bankruptcy or other
financial reorganization and observable data indicating that there is a measurable decreasein the estimated
future cash flows, such as changes in arrears or economic conditions that correlate with defaults.

Expected Credit Loss for Impairment of Financial Assets is applicable after implementation of NFRS 9
In accordance with NFRS 9 “Financial Instrument”, the Company uses ‘Expected Credit Loss’ (ECL) Model, for
evaluating impairment of FinancialAssets other than those measured at Fair Value through Profit or Loss (FVTPL).
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(f)

(s)

(h)

(i)

(i)

Expected Credit Losses are measured through a loss allowance at an amount equal to:
The 12-months Expected Credit Losses (Expected Credit Losses that result from those default events on the
Financial Instrument that are possiblewithin 12 months after the reporting date); or

Full Lifetime Expected Credit Losses (Expected Credit Losses that result from all possible default events over the
life of the Financial Instrument)

For other assets, the Company uses 12 months Expected Credit Losses to provide for impairment loss where
there is no significant increase in creditrisk. If there is significant increase in credit risk Full Lifetime ECL is used.

Financial Liabilities

i) Initial Recognition & Measurement
Financial Liabilities are recognized when, and only when, the Company becomes a party to the contractual
provisions of the Financial Instrument.The Company determines the classification of its Financial Liabilities at
initial recognition.

All Financial Liabilities are recognized initially at Fair Value, plus, in the case of Financial Liabilities not at fair value
through profit or loss,transaction costs that are attributable to the issue of the Financial Liability.

ii) Subsequent Measurement

After initial recognition, Financial Liabilities are subsequently measured at amortized cost using the Effective
Interest Method.

For trade and other payables maturing within one year from the date of Statement of Financial Position, the
carrying amounts approximate Fair value due to short maturity of these instruments.

iii) De-Recognition
A Financial Liability is de-recognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or cancelled or expires.
When an existing FinancialLiability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms,
or the terms of an existing liability are substantially modified,such an exchange or modification is treated as a
de-recognition of the original liability and the recognition of a new liability, and the difference inthe respective
carrying amounts is recognized in the Statement of Profit or Loss.

Offsetting financial instruments

Financial assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount is reported in the Statement of Financial Position where
there is legally enforceableright to offset the recognised amounts and there is an intention to settle on a net basis
or realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously. Thelegally enforceable right must not be contingent on
future events and must be enforceable in the normal course of business and in the event ofdefault, insolvency or
bankruptcy of the Company or the counterparty

Reinsurance Assets
Reinsurance assets are the assets which are created against insurance contract liabilities of the amount which are
recoverable from the reinsurer.These assets are created for the reinsurer’s share of insurance contract liabilities.

A reinsurance asset is impaired if there is objective evidence, as a result of an event that occurred after the initial
recognition of the reinsuranceasset, that the Company may not receive all amounts due to it under the terms of the
contract, and the event has a reliably measurable impact onthe amount that the company will receive from the re-
insurer. If a reinsurance asset is impaired, the company reduces the carrying amountaccordingly and is recognized in
statement of profit or loss.

Equity

Financial Instruments issued by the Company are classified as Equity only to the extent that they do not meet the
definition of a Financial Liabilityor Financial Asset.

Reserves and Funds

i) Share Premium: If the Company issues share capital at premium it receives extra amount other than share
capital such amount is transferred toshare premium. The amount in share premium is allowed for distribution
subject to provisions of company act & regulatory requirement.

ii) Catastrophe Reserves: The Company has allocated catastrophe reserve for the amount which is 10% of the
distributable profit for the year as perRegulator's Directive.

iii) Fair Value Reserves: The Company has policy of creating fair value reserve equal to the amount of Fair Value Gain
recognized in statement ofother comprehensive income as per regulator’s directive.
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iv) Regulatory Reserves: Reserve created out of net profit in line with different circulars issued by Insurance Board.

v) Actuarial Reserves: Reserve against actuarial gain or loss on present value of defined benefit obligation resulting
from, experience adjustments(the effects of differences between the previous actuarial assumptions and what
has actually occurred); and the effects of changes in actuarialassumptions.

vi) Cashflow Hedge Reserves: Is the exposure to variability in cash flows that is attributable to a particular risk
associated with all or a componentof a recognized asset or liability or a highly probable forecast transaction,
and could affect profit or loss. Reserve represent effective portion of thegain or loss on the hedging instrument
recognized in other comprehensive income.

vii) Revaluation Reserves: Reserve created against revaluation gain on property, plant & equipments & intangible
assets, other than the reversal ofearlier revaluation losses charged to profit or loss. viii) Other Reserves: Reserve
other than above reserves, for e.g. deferred tax reserve, others.

(k) Insurance Contract Liabilities
i)  Provision for unearned premiums
Unearned premiums reserve represents the portion of the premium written in the year but relating to the
unexpired term of coverage. Change in reserve for unearned insurance premium represents the net
portion of the gross written premium transferred to the unearned premiumreserve during the year to
cover the unexpired period of the polices.

ii) Outstanding claims provisions
Outstanding claims provisions are based on the estimated ultimate cost of all claims incurred but not settled at
the statement of financial positiondate, whether reported or not, together with related claims handling costs.

iii) Unaportioned surplus
Unapportioned surplus where the amounts are yet to be allocated or distributed to either policyholders or
shareholders by the end of the financial period, and held within the insurance contract liabilities.

iv) Liability adequacy
At each reporting date, the Company reviews its unexpired risk and a liability adequacy test is performed to
determine whether there is any overallexcess of expected claims and deferred acquisition costs over unearned
premiums. The calculation uses current estimates of future contractual cashflows after taking account of
the investment return expected to arise on assets relating to the relevant life insurance technical provisions.
If theseestimates show that the carrying amount of the unearned premiums is inadequate, the deficiency is
recognized in the statement of profit or loss bysetting up a provision for liability.

() Employee Benefits
i) Short Term Obligations
Liabilities for wages and salaries, including non-monetary benefits that are expected to be settled wholly within
12 months after the end of theperiod in which the employees render the related service are recognized in
respect of employees’ services up to the end of the reporting period andare measured at the amounts expected
to be paid when the liabilities are settled. The liabilities are presented as current employee benefitobligations in
the Statement of Financial Position.

ii) Post - Employment Benefits
- Defined Contribution Plan
The Company pays Provident Fund contributions to publicly administered Provident Funds as per local
regulations. The Company has no furtherpayment obligations once the contributions have been paid. The
contributions are accounted for as defined contribution plans and the contributionare recognized as Employee
Benefit Expense when they are due

- Defined Benefit Plan

For Defined Benefit Plan, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the Projected Unit Credit Method,
with Actuarial Valuations beingcarried out at each Statement of Financial Position. Actuarial Gains & Losses
are recognized in the Other Comprehensive Income in the period inwhich they occur. Past service cost is
recognized immediately to the extent that the benefits are already vested and otherwise is amortized on
aStraight-Line Basis over the average period until the benefits become vested. The retirement benefit obligation
recognized in the Statement ofFinancial Position represents the present value of the defined benefit obligation
as adjusted for unrecognized past service cost, as reduced by theFair Value of plan Assets (If Any). Any Asset
resulting from this calculation is limited to past service cost, plus the present value of availablerefunds and
reductions in future contributions to the plan.
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i)

iv)

Long Term Employee Benefits

The liabilities for un-availed earned leaves are not expected to be settled wholly within 12 months after the end
of the period in which theemployees render the related service. Leave Encashment has been computed using
Actuarial Assumptions and these are measured at the presentvalue of expected future payments to be made
in respect of services provided by employees up to the end of the year using the Projected UnitCredit Method.
The benefits are discounted using the market yields at the end of the year that have terms approximating to the
terms ofassumptions.

Termination

Termination benefits are payable when employment is terminated by the Company before the normal retirement
date, or when an employee accepts voluntary retirement in exchange of these benefits. The Company recognizes
termination benefits at the earlier of the following dates:

a) when the Company can no longer withdraw the offer of those benefits; and

b) when the entity recognizes costs for a restructuring that is within the scope of NAS 37 and involves the
payment of termination benefits.

The termination benefits are measured based on the number of employees expected to accept the offer in
case of voluntary retirement scheme.

(m) Revenue Recognition

(n)

i)

i)

iv)

v)

vi)

Gross Premium

Gross premiums are recognised as soon as the amount of the premiums can be reliably measured. First premium
is recognised from inception date. At the end of the financial year, all due premiums are accounted for to the
extent that they can be reliably measured.

Unearned Premium Reserves

Unearned premiums are those proportions of premiums written in a year that relate to periods of risk after the
reporting date. Unearned premiums are calculated on a pro rata basis. The proportion attributable to subsequent
periods is deferred as a provision for unearned premiums.

Premiums on Reinsurance Accepted

Premium on reinsurance accepted comprise the total premiums payable for the whole cover provided by
contracts entered into the period and are recognized on the date on which the policy incepts. Premiums include
any adjustments arising in the accounting period in respect of reinsurance contracts incepting in prior accounting
periods. Unearned reinsurance premiums are those proportions of premiums written in a year that relate to
periods of risk after the reporting date. Reinsurance premiums and claims on the face of the statement of
profit or loss have been presented as negative items within premiums and net benefits and claims, respectively,
because this is consistent with how the business is managed.

Commission Income
Commission Income is recognised on accrual basis. If the income is for future periods, then they are deferred and
recognised over those future periods.

Investment income

Interest income is recognised in the statement of profit or loss as it accrues and is calculated by using the EIR
method. Fees and commissions thatare an integral part of the effective yield of the financial asset are recognised
as an adjustment to the EIR of the instrument.

Investment income also includes dividends when the right to receive payment is established

Net realized gains and losses

Net realized gains and losses recorded in the statement of profit or loss include gains and losses on financial
assets and properties. Gains and losseson the sale of investments are calculated as the difference between net
sales proceeds and the original or amortised cost and are recorded onoccurrence of the sale transaction.

Benefit, Claims and Expenses

i)

Gross Benefits and Claims

Benefits and claims include the cost of all claims arising during the year, including external claims handling costs
that are directly related toprocessing and settlements of claims. Benefits and claims that are incurred during the
financial year are recognised when a claimable event occursand/or the insurer is notified. Death, surrender and
other benefits without due dates are treated as claims payable, on the date of receipt ofintimation of death of
the assured or occurrence of contingency covered

| 13" Annual Report Book



&
AS A AN::-

G AT wwT A G

ii) Reinsurance Claims
Reinsurance claims are recognised when the related gross insurance claim is recognised according to the terms
of the relevant contracts.

(o) Product Classification
Insurance contracts are those contracts when the Company (the insurer) has accepted significant insurance risk from
another party (thepolicyholders) by agreeing to compensate the policyholders if a specified uncertain future event
(the insured event) adversely affects thepolicyholders. As a general guideline, the Company determines whether
it has significant insurance risk by comparing benefits paid with benefitspayable if the insured event did not occur.
Insurance contracts can also transfer financial risk.

The Company has following portfolios under which it operates its business:

i) Endowment - This is a with profit plan that makes provisions for the family of the Life Assured in event of his
early death and also assures alump sum at a desired age on maturity. It costs moderate premiums, has high
liquidity and in savings oriented.This plan is apt for people of allages and social groups who wish to protect their
families from a financial setback that may occur owing to their demise.

ii) Anticipated - This scheme provides for specific periodic payments of partial survival benefits during the
term of the policy itself so long as thepolicy holder is alive. It is therefore suitable to meet specified financial
requirements needed for occasions like BrataBandha, AcademicGraduations etc. An important feature of plan is
that in the event of death at any time within the policy term, the death claim comprises full sumassured without
deducting any of the survival benefit amounts, which have already been paid. It is also with profit plan.

iii) Endowment Cum Whole Life - This plan is a combination of Endowment Assurance and Whole Life with profit
plan. It provides financialprotection against death throughout the lifetime of the life assured with the provision
of payment of a lump sum at the maturity of the policy to theassured in case of his survival.

iv) Whole Life - Whole life is a type of life insurance contract that provides insurance coverage of the contract
holder for his or her entire life. Uponthe inevitable death of the contract holder, the insurance payout is made
to the contract’s beneficiaries. These policies also include a savingscomponent, which accumulates a cash value.
This cash value is one of the key elements of whole life insurance.

iv) Foreign Employment Term - The main objective of foreign employment term is providing insurance for financial
assistance if there is death orelimination of any insured due to work or staying abroad.

iv) Other Term - Term life insurance, also known as pure life insurance, is life insurance that guarantees payment of
a stated death benefit during aspecified term. Once the term expires, the policyholder can renew it for another
term, convert the policy to permanent coverage, or allow the policyto terminate.

v) Special Term - Special Term insurance is a modified version of term insurance with added benefits

(p) Borrowing Costs
Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition, construction or production of qualifying assets, which are
assets that necessarily take asubstantial period of time to get ready for their intended use or sale, are added to the
cost of those assets, until such time as the assets aresubstantially ready for their intended use or sale.

Interest income earned on the temporary investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on qualifying
assets is deducted from theborrowing costs eligible for capitalization.

All other borrowing costs are recognized in statement of profit or loss in the period in which they are incurred.

(q) Cash Flow Statement
Cash Flows are reported using the direct method, whereby major classes of cash receipts and cash payments are
disclosed as cash flows.

(r) Leases
Finance Leases
Leases in which the Company has substantial portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are classified as Finance
Leases. Assets acquired underFinance Leases are capitalised at the lower of the Fair Value of the Leased Assets at
the inception of the Lease Term & the Present Value ofMinimum Lease Payments. Lease Payments are apportioned
between the Finance charge and the reduction of the outstanding liability. The FinanceCharge is allocated to periods
during the Lease Term at a constant periodic Rate of Interest on the remaining balance of the liability.
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(s)

(t)

(u)

(v)

Operating Lease

Leases in which the Company doesn’t have substantial portion of the risks and rewards of ownership are classified as
Operating Leases. Paymentmade under Operating Leases are charged to Statement of Profit & Loss on a Straight-Line
Basis.

Income Taxes
Income Tax Expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable & Deferred Tax.

i) Current Tax
Current Tax Expenses are accounted in the same period to which the revenue and expenses relate.Provision for
Current Income Tax is made for the Tax Liability payable on Taxable Income after considering tax allowances,
deductions and exemptions determined in accordance with the applicable tax rates and the prevailing tax laws.

ii) Deferred Tax
Deferred Tax is recognized on temporary differences between the carrying amounts of Assets & Liabilities in the
Statement of Financial Position and their Tax Base. Deferred tax Assets & Liabilities are recognized for deductible
and taxable temporary differences arising between the tax base of Assets & Liabilities and their carrying amount
in Financial Statements, except when the Deferred Income Tax arises from the initial recognition of goodwill, an
Asset or Liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and affects neither accounting nor taxable
Profits or Loss at the time of the transaction.

Deferred Tax Assets are recognized to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against
which the deductible Temporary differences and the carry forward of unused tax credits and unused tax losses
can be utilized.

Deferred Tax Liabilities are generally recognized for all taxable Temporary differences.

The carrying amount of Deferred Tax Assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extentthat it
is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all or part of the Deferred Tax Asset
to be utilized.

Provisions, Contingent Liabilities & Contingent Assets

(i) Provisions
Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present legal or constructive obligation as a result of past
events, for which it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to
settle the obligation and a reliable estimate of the amount can be made.Provisions are measured at the present
value of management’s best estimate of the expenditure required to settle the present obligation at the end of
the reporting period. The discount rate to determine the present value is a Pre-Tax Rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the liability. The increase in the provision
due to the passage of time is recognized as interest expense.Provisions for Contingent Liability are recognized in
the books as a matter of abundant precaution and conservative approach based on management's best estimate.
However, Management believes that chances of these matters going against the company are remote and there
will not be any probable cash outflow.

(ii) Contingent Liabilities
Contingent liabilities are recognized only when there is a possible obligation arising from past events due to
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the
Company or where any present obligation cannot be measured in terms of future outflow of resources or where
a reliable estimate of the obligation cannot be made. Obligations are assessed on an ongoing basis and only
those having a largely probable outflow of resources are provided for.

(iii) Contingent Assets
Contingent assets where it is probable that future economic benefits will flow to the Company are not recognized
but disclosed in the Financial Statements.

Functional Currency & Foreign Currency Transactions

The Financial Statements of the Company are presented in Nepalese Rupees, which is the Company’s Functional
Currency. In preparing theFinancial Statements of the Company, transactions in currencies other than the Company’s
Functional Currency i.e. Foreign Currencies arerecognized at the rates of exchange prevailing at the dates of the
transactions.

Earnings Per Share
Basic Earnings per share is calculated by dividing the profit attributable to owners of the company by the Weighted
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For diluted earnings per share, the weighted average number of ordinary shares in issue is adjusted to assume
conversion of all dilutive potentialordinary shares.

(w) Operating Segment

Operating Segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chief operating

decision maker (CODM) asdefined by NFRS 8, “Operating Segment”.

Company’s Income & Expenses including interest are considered as part of un-allocable Income & Expenses which are
not identifiable to anybusiness segment. Company’s Asset & Liabilities are considered as part of un-allocable Assets

& Liabilities which are not identifiable to anybusiness.

Intangible Assets

Particulars Software License Others Total
Gross Carrying Amount
Balance as on 1st Shrawan 2075 6,129,817 6,129,817
Additions
Acquisition 3,402,696 3,402,696

Internal Development

Business Combinations

Disposal

(1,875,249)

(1,875,249)

Revaluation

Balance as on 31st Ashadh 2076

7,657,264

7,657,264

Additions

Acquisition

500,000

500,000

Internal Development

Business Combinations

Disposal

Revaluation

Balance as on 31st Ashadh 2077

8,157,264

8,157,264

Accumulated Amortization and
Impairment

Balance as on 1st Shrawan 2075

3,616,630

3,616,630

Additions

238,732

238,732

Disposals

Impairment Losses

Impairment Reversal

Balance as on 31st Ashadh 2076

3,855,362

3,855,362

Additions

396,857

396,857

Disposals

Impairment Losses

Impairment Reversal

Balance as on 31st Ashadh 2077

4,252,219

4,252,219

Net Carrying Amount

As at 31st Ashadh 2076

3,801,902

3,801,902

As at 31st Ashadh 2077

3,905,045

3,905,045
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6. Investment Properties

There were no investment properties of the company during the year.

7. Deferred Tax Assets/ (Liabilities)

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Intangible Assets

Property, Plant and Equipment (62,484,663) (62,484,663)
Financial Assets at FVTPL - -
Financial Assets at FVTOCI (353,301) 28,218,772
Provision for Leave Encashment 4,338,126 3,392,890
Employees Defined Benefit Plan 15,003,346 5,947,709
Impairment Loss on Financial Assets - -
Impairment Loss on Other Assets - -
Tax Losses - -
Others - -
Total (43,496,491) (24,925,292)

Movement in Deferred Tax Assets / (Liabilities)

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

As at 31st Ashadh 2076 (24,925,292) 28,400,147
Charged/(Credited) to Profit or Loss 16,196,038 (5,792,984)
Charged/(Credited) to Other Comprehensive Income (34,767,238) (47,532,455)
As at 31st Ashadh 2077 (43,496,491) (24,925,292)

8. Investments in Subsidiaries

There were no investments in subsidiaries by the company during the year.

9. Investments in Associates
There were no investments in associates by the company during the year.

10. Investments

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Investment measured at amortised cost

i) Investment in Preference Shares of Bank and Financial Institutions

ii) Investment in Debentures

3,971,137,000

1,340,044,000

i) Investment in Bonds (Nepal Government/ NRB/ Guaranteed by Nepal

Government)

iv) Fixed Deposits in "A" Class Financial Institutions 11,723,000,000 10,811,000,000
v) Fixed Deposits in Infrastructure Banks - -
vi) Fixed Deposits in "B" Class Financial Institutions 2,214,500,000 2,311,000,000
vii) Fixed Deposits in "C" Class Financial Institutions 47,500,000 40,000,000
viii) Others - -
Less: Impairment Losses - -
Investment in equity shares measured at FVTOCI

i) Investment in Equity Instruments (Quoted) 1,281,434,070 1,148,381,102
ii) Investment in Equity Instruments (Unquoted) 351,000,000 404,395,100
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iii) Investment in Mutual Funds

82,688,340

73,417,370

iv) Investment in Debentures

v) Others

Investment measured at FVTPL

i) Investment in Equity Instruments (Quoted)

ii) Investment in Equity Instruments (Unquoted)

i) Investment in Mutual Funds

iv) Others

Total

19,671,259,410

16,128,237,572

Investments having expected maturities less than 12 months

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Investment in Equity Instruments (Quoted)

Investment in Equity Instruments (Unquoted)

Investment in Mutual Funds

Investment in Preference Shares of Bank and Financial Institutions

Investment in Debentures

Investment in Bonds (Nepal Government/ NRB/ Guaranteed by Nepal Government)

Fixed Deposit with "A" Class Financial Institutions 11,723,000,000 10,811,000,000
Fixed Deposit with Infrastructure Banks - -
Fixed Deposits with "B" Class Financial Institutions 2,214,500,000 2,311,000,000
Fixed Deposits with "C" Class Financial Institutions 47,500,000 40,000,000
Others - -
Total 13,985,000,000 13,162,000,000
Investment in Quoted Shares
Name Current Year

No of shares Cost Fair Value
BOK 85,454 25,144,747 18,714,426
CBL 194,625 34,809,721 27,052,875
CCBL 66 8,317 10,890
CCBLPO 1,779,027 183,481,112 202,809,078
CZBIL 54,106 12,571,413 10,171,928
EBL 24,896 20,835,272 16,804,800
GBIME 242,772 68,481,026 58,022,508
HBL 13,974 5,968,149 7,545,960
KBL 34,719 5,799,841 6,457,734
LBL 24,755 8,181,841 5,173,795
MBL 142,384 32,741,932 31,324,480
NABIL 87,111 68,459,176 66,639,915
NBB 168,250 50,004,817 35,164,250
NBL 164,343 52,548,201 40,921,407
NCC 147,880 33,333,751 27,505,680
NIBL 43,762 22,622,877 18,861,422
NIBLPO 112,405 51,082,218 40,803,015
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NICA 110 30,396 60,830
NMB 52,240 6,938,603 20,739,280
PCBL 14,459 3,220,151 3,687,045
PCBLPO 131,854 11,499,500 18,459,560
PRVU 78,836 18,804,371 18,132,280
SANIMA 26,172 8,027,930 8,636,760
SBI 116,650 73,687,393 50,742,750
SBL 84,483 27,833,373 25,006,968
SCB 7,264 5,730,013 4,685,280
SRBL 107,943 33,522,895 25,258,662
CBBL 2,002 1,013,867 2,182,180
CLBSL 3,636 4,011,059 2,788,812
DDBL 24,419 17,157,317 21,146,854
KMCDB 30 373 24,750
NNBL 76 12,481 63,384
NUBL 1,851 1,671,627 1,878,765
RMDC 4,916 2,904,918 3,446,116
RSDC 23,312 13,386,140 12,635,104
SKBBL 650 452,472 845,650
SMFDB 283 293,582 219,325
SWBBL 15,697 13,286,874 19,354,401
SWBBLP 21,632 4,873,781 12,589,824
NIL 369 162,642 223,983
NLG 625 798,617 410,625
PIC 4,905 4,010,978 3,021,480
SIL 27,560 24,394,263 15,984,800
AHPC 165 50,832 15,345
CHCL 650 523,228 258,700
HIDCL 19,658 3,435,428 2,614,514
UPPER 91,802 25,385,970 21,389,866
SHL 1,381 164,652 212,674
CIT 123,080 165,094,450 298,838,240
NRIC 718,951 71,895,100 71,895,100
Total 1,220,349,687 1,281,434,070
Investment in Quoted Shares
NN Previous Year

No of shares Cost Fair Value
ADBL 68771 26685527 28127339
AHPC 38803 11952495 4307133
BOK 80617 25144747 20557335
CBBL 7176 8873490 6817200
CBL 162931 30232818 25743098
CCBL 66 8317 11682
CCBLPO 1571480 165536165 216864240
CHCL 542 523228 282382
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CIT 190 330924 461510
CITPO 82592 164981895 164981895
CLBSL 6150 6716834 3413250
CZBIL 19319 5406218 4327456
DDBL 30423 30001736 21965406
EBL 57192 65677146 38089872
GBIME 142658 44511439 42084110
HBL 26165 13183776 14443080
HIDCL 19658 3435428 3164938
JBL 95758 23969587 20492212
KBL 68398 13257000 15047560
KMCDB 30 373 20970
LBL 20547 7725343 4643622
MBL 135604 32741932 35799456
MEGA 0 - -
NABIL 72901 64373781 58320800
NABILP 726 632373 560472
NBB 45773 26102960 10161606
NBL 125050 47437347 42016800
NCC 66676 23047371 16402296
NGPL 86 7900 9976
NIBL 39604 22622877 20554476
NIBLPO 101524 51082218 47513232
NICA 98 30396 43904
NIL 254 162642 125730
NLG 625 798617 476250
NMB 155649 56048462 59457918
NMBMF 2021 3997267 2000790
NNBL 382 75210 147070
NUBL 6229 7031466 5238589
PCBL 25696 7021449 7143488
PCBLPO 113668 11670452 22847268
PIC 4905 3999779 2403450
PRVU 9584 2268363 2549344
RMDC 5259 3764920 3476199
RSDC 20816 13386140 7139888
SANIMA 19780 6576890 6883440
SBI 93948 67402352 44061612
SBL 44008 16913052 13994544
SCB 25513 30688398 17399866
SHL 1201 164652 293044
SIL 27560 24375786 12539800
SKBBL 511 452472 484428
SMFDB 234 293582 119340
SRBL 83057 29874836 20598136
SWBBL 27616 31165136 24164000
SWBBLP 17168 4873781 12498304
UMHL 7344 2868548 800496

2 /
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UPPER 52032 14253956 14308800
NRICP 718951 71895100 71895100
NIFRA 3325000 332500000 332500000
Total 1660756948 1552776202
Total 1,660,756,948 1,552,776,202
Investment in Unquoted Shares

Name Currrent Year

No of shares Cost Fair Value

NIFRA 3500000 350,000,000 350000000
Insurance Institute Nepal 8000 800,000 800000
Insurance Promotion Board 2000 200,000 200000
Total 351,000,000 351,000,000
11. Loans
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Loans at Amortised Cost
Loan to Associates - -
Loan to Employees 81,851,651 55,167,132
Loan to Agents 155,790,418 49,517,461

Loan to Policyholders

2,433,325,573

1,445,042,899

Others - -
Less: Impairment Losses (15,947,232) (7,238,459)
Total 2,655,020,410 1,542,489,033

Expected Payment Within 12 Months

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Loan to Associates

Loan to Employees 16,370,330 11,033,426
Loan to Agents 31,158,084 9,903,492
Loan to Policyholders 486,665,115 289,008,580
Others - -
Total 534,193,528 309,945,498
12. Reinsurance Assets

There were no reinsurance assets of the company during the year.

13. Insurance Receivables

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Receivable from Reinsurers 3,885,499 -
Receivable from Other Insurance Companies - -
Other - -
Less: Impairment Losses - -
Total 3,885,499 -
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Expected Receivables within 12 months

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Receivable from Reinsurers

3,885,499

Receivable from Other Insurance Companies

Others

Total

3,885,499

14. Other Assets

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Capital Advances

Prepaid Expenses

Claim Advances

Advances to Suppliers

76,685,952

1,454,710

Staff Advances

2,649,247

52,829,770

VAT Receivables

Printing and Stationery Stocks

Stamp Stocks

110,827

133,323

Deferred Employee Benefit Expenditure

7,314,021

8,856,556

Deferred Re-Insurance Commission Expenses

Deferred Agent Commission Expenses

Finance Lease Receivables

Others

4,924,226

12,903,896

Less: Impairment Losses

Total

91,684,273

76,178,255

Expected to be recovered/ settled within 12 months

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Capital Advances

Prepaid Expenses

Claim Advances

Advances to Suppliers

76,685,952

1,454,710

Staff Advances

2,649,247

52,829,770

VAT Receivable

Printing and Stationery Stocks

Stamp Stocks

Deferred Employee Benefit Expenditure

Deferred Re-Insurance Commission Expenses

Deferred Agent Commission Expenses

Finance Lease Receivables

Others

4,924,226

12,903,896

Total

84,259,425

67,188,376

24 /
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15. Other Financial Assets

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Security Deposits - -
Accrued Interest 251,841,920 120,499,183
Interest Receivable from Policyholders - -
Other Receivables - -
Other Deposits 1,431,640 1,420,070
Sundry Debtors - -
Other - -
Less: Impairment Losses - -
Total 253,273,560 121,919,253
Expected maturities within 12 months

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Security Deposits - -
Accrued Interest 251,841,920 120,499,183
Interest Receivable from Policyholders - -
Other Receivables - -
Other Deposits 1,431,640 -
Sundry Debtors - -
Other - -
Total 253,273,560 120,499,183
16. Cash and Cash Equivalents

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Cash in Hand 107,321,923 211,620,108
Cheque in Hand 34,057,173 122,228,186
Bank Balances:

i) Balance with "A" Class Financial Institutions 668,636,321 526,076,590
ii) Balance with Infrastructure Banks - -
iii) Balance with "B" Class Financial Institutions 73,696,509 127,825,330
iv) Balance with "C" Class Financial Institutions 94,033 386,042
Less: Impairment Losses - -
Deposits with initial maturity upto 3 months - -
Others - -
Less: Impairment Losses - -
Total 883,805,960 988,136,256
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17. (a) Share Capital

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Ordinary Shares

As at 31st Ashadh 2076

2,010,760,727

1,256,725,454

Additions during the year

i) Bonus Share Issue

ii) Share Issue

754,035,273

As at 31st Ashadh 2077

2,010,760,727

2,010,760,727

Convertible Preference Shares (Equity Component Only)

As at 31st Ashadh 2076

Additions during the year

As at 31st Ashadh 2077

Irredeemable Preference Shares (Equity Component Only)

As at 31st Ashadh 2076

Additions during the year

As at 31st Ashadh 2077

Total

2,010,760,727

2,010,760,727

Ordinary Shares

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Authorized Capital:

50000000 Ordinary Shares @100 each 5,000,000,000 5,000,000,000
Issued Capital:
20107607.27 Ordinary Shares @100 each 2,010,760,727 2,010,760,727

Subscribed and Paid Up Capital:

20107607.27 Ordinary Shares @100 each

2,010,760,727

2,010,760,727

Total 2,010,760,727 2,010,760,727
Shareholding Structure of Share Capital

Particulars Number of Share:s Percentage :

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

Promoters
Government of Nepal
Nepali Organized Institutions 1,058,400 1,058,400 5.26 5.26
Nepali Citizens 12,966,909 12,966,909 64.49 64.49
Foreigners
Others
Total (A) 14,025,309 14,025,309 69.75 69.75
Other Than Promoters
General Public 5,638,491 5,638,491 28.04 28.04
Others 443,808 443,808 221 221
Total (B) 6,082,299 6,082,299 30.25 30.25
Total (A+B) 20,107,607 20,107,607 100 100

26 /
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Details of shareholders holding 1% or more than 1% of the aggregate shares in the Company:

e Number of Sharejs Percentage :

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Shakti Kumar Golyan 1,479,575.86 1,479,575.86 7.36 7.36
Rukmini Basnet 1,088,235.40 1,086,969.40 5.41 5.41
Rajesh Lal Shrestha 1,044,549.28 1,044,549.28 5.19 5.19
Rohit Gupta 670,491.31 670,491.31 3.33 3.33
Deenanath Khandelwal 555,831.86 555,831.86 2.76 2.76
S;hif;‘j’"o” Merchant Banking & Finance 515,151.52 494,080.52 2.56 2.46
Vijay Kumar Sarawagi 416,875.43 416,875.43 2.07 2.07
Sabita Devi Rungta 301,350.96 301,350.96 1.50 1.50
Anjali Sarawogi 290,422.90 290,422.90 1.44 1.44
Brikha Bahadur Basnet 255,287.64 234,900.64 1.27 1.17
Swati Roongta Agrawal 224,729.00 224,308.00 1.12 1.12
Rajesh Kumar Sarawagi 203,947.56 203,946.56 1.01 1.01
Umesh Kumar Agrawal 218,009.00 214,879.00 1.08 1.07
Total 7,264,458 7,218,182 36.13 35.89
17 (b) Share Application Money Pending Allotment

There were no Share Application Money Pending Allotment during the year.

17 (c) Share Premium
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
As at Shrawan 1, 2076 115,530,333 58,819,718
Increase due to issue of shares at premium - 56,710,615
Decrease due to issue of bonus shares - -
Transaction costs on issue of shares - -
Others -
As at 31st Ashadh, 2077 115,530,333 115,530,333
17 (d) Catastrophe Reserves
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
As at Shrawan 1, 2076 59,189,999 37,249,887
Additions 24,112,133 21,940,113
Utilizations - -
As at 31st Ashadh, 2077 83,302,132 59,189,999
17 (e)  Retained Earnings
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
As at Shrawan 1, 2076 214,285,731 (11,575,430)
Net Profit or Loss 269,098,690 230,063,196

Items of OCI recognised directly in retained earnings

Remeasurement of Post-Employment Benefit Obligations

Transfer to/ from reserves

Capital Reserves

13" Annual Report Book |



AS A AN::
Insurance
AV Company

T i adier @R e

Catastrophe Reserves

(24,112,133)

(21,940,113)

Regulatory Reserves

(12,643,297)

(6,626,221)

Fair Value Reserves

Actuarial Reserves

Revaluation Reserves

Cash Flow Hedge Reserves

Deferred Tax Reserves

28,400,147

Transfer of Depreciation on Revaluation of Property, Plant and Equipment

Transfer on Disposal of Revalued Property, Plant and Equipment

Transfer on Disposal of Equity Instruments Measured at FVTOCI

Issue of Bonus Shares

Transaction costs on issue of Shares

(4,035,849)

Dividend Paid

Dividend Distribution Tax

Transfer to Insurance Contract Liability

Others

As at 31st Ashadh, 2077

446,628,991

214,285,731

17 (f) Other Equity

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Capital Reserves

Regulatory Reserves 187,595,653 174,952,356
Fair Value Reserves 3,340,914 (9,204,291)
Actuarial Reserves (24,827,138) (3,676,800)
Revaluation Reserves 18,745,399 18,745,399
Cash Flow Hedge Reserves - -
Other Reserves - -
Transfer to Insurance Contract Liability - -
Total 184,854,828 180,816,664

18. Provisions

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Provisions for employee benefits

i) Provision for Leave Encashment 17,352,504 13,571,558
ii) Defined Benefits Plan 60,013,385 23,790,837
iii) Termination Benefits - -
iv) Other employee benefit obligations 61,285,534 29,960,207
Provision for tax related legal cases - -
Provision for non-tax related legal cases - -
Others - -
Total 138,651,423 67,322,602
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Obenin Additions Utilised Reversed Unwinding Closin
Description p g During the During the During the of &
Balance . Balance
Year Year Year Discount
Provision for tax related legal
cases
c":;;’f"’” for non-tax legal 67,322,602 | 41,368,613 29,960,207 - -| 138,651,423
Total 205,974,025 | 108,691,216 | 29,960,207 - -| 138,651,423

Provision with expected payouts within 12 months

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Provisions for employee benefits

i) Provision for Leave Encashment 3,470,501 2,714,312
ii) Defined Benefits Plan 7,409,745 -
iii) Termination Benefits - -
iv) Other employee benefit obligations 61,285,534 29,960,207
Provision for tax related legal cases - -
Provision for non-tax related legal cases - -
Others - -
Total 72,165,779 32,674,519

19. Gross Insurance Contract Liabilities

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Policy liabilities and provisions 19,534,408,844 15,040,751,594
Bonus Liability 1,247,238,587 1,534,646,000
Unallocated Surplus 119,957,651 262,768,475
Provision for unearned premiums 26,530,907 12,205,000
Premium deficiency reserve - -
Outstanding Claim Reserve 19,554,750 13,130,700
Fair Value Reserves 112,906,846 -
Cash Flow Hedge Reserves - -
Actuarial Reserves - -
Revaluation Reserves 168,708,589 168,708,589
Fair Value Gain on Investment Properties - -
Share of Profit of Associates accounted as per Equity Method - -
Share of Other Comprehensive Income of Associates Accounted for using the i )
Equity Method

Others - -
Total 21,229,306,174 17,032,210,357

i) Notes on the cash-flows considered for LAT.

ii) Notes on valuation methods and assumptions
iii) Notes on the discounting policy

iv) Notes on aggregation practices
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Particulars Current Year Previous Year ‘
Payable to Reinsurers 63,405,062 27,572,356
Payable to Other Insurance Companies - -
Others - -
Total 63,405,062 27,572,356

Payable within 12 months

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Payable to Reinsurers 63,405,062 27,572,356
Payable to Other Insurance Companies - -
Others - -
Total 63,405,062 27,572,356
21. Current Tax (Assets)/ Liabilities (Net)

Particulars Current Year Previous Year ‘
Income Tax Liabilities 315,628,583 -
Income Tax Assets 972,657,567 727,047,311
Total (657,028,984) (727,047,311)
22. Borrowings

There were no borrowings during the year.

23. Other Financial Liabilities

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Redeemable Preference Shares - -
Irredemable Cumulative Preference Shares - -
Payable to Agents 248,185,673 211,804,463
Refundable Share Application Money - -
Sundry Creditors 23,248,011 21,817,225
Retention and deposits - -
Short-term employee benefits payable - -
i) Salary Payables 980,156 1,036,338
ii) Bonus Payables - -
iii) Other employee benefit payables 933,627 15,319,192
Audit Fees Payable - -
Dividend Payable - -
Others - -
Total 273,347,467 249,977,218
Payable within 12 months

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Redeemable Preference Shares - -
Irredemable Cumulative Preference Shares - -
Payable to Agents 248,185,673 211,804,463
Refundable Share Application Money - -
Sundry Creditors 23,248,011 21,817,225

Retention and deposits

Short-term employee benefits payable
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i) Salary Payables 980,156 1,036,338
ii) Bonus Payables - -
iii) Other employee benefit payables 933,627 15,319,192
Audit Fees Payable - -
Dividend Payable - -
Others - -
Total 273,347,467 249,977,218
24. Other Liabilities

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
TDS Payable 45,563,932 38,437,499
VAT Payable - -
Unidentified Premiums - -
Advance Premiums - -
Insurance Service Fee Payable 45,909,184 42,201,669
Lease Liability - -
Deferred Reinsurance Commission Income - -
Deferred Income - -
Others 20,655,125 13,295,706
Total 112,128,241 93,934,874
Payable within 12 months

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
TDS Payable 45,563,932 38,437,499
VAT Payable - -
Unidentified Premiums - -
Advance Premiums - -
Insurance Service Fee Payable 45,909,184 42,201,669
Lease Liability - -
Deferred Reinsurance Commission Income - -
Deferred Income - -
Others 20,655,125 13,295,706
Total 112,128,241 93,934,874
25. Gross Earned Premiums

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Direct Premiums 4,590,793,625 4,220,166,912
Premiums on Reinsurance Accepted - -
Gross Change in Unearned Premiums - -
Total 4,590,793,625 4,220,166,912
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Direct Premium

Premiums on Reinsurance

Gross Change in Unearned

Particulars Accepted

Current Year Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year
Endowment 3,279,352,490 | 2,984,438,229 - - - -
Anticipated Endowment 345,044,533 279,081,577 - - - -
Endowment Cum Whole Life 942,168,196 942,260,728 - - - -
Whole Life - - - - - -
Foreign Employment Term 20,297,548 11,812,896 - - - -
Other Term - - - - - -
Special Term 3,930,858 2,573,482 - - - -
Others - - - - - -
Total 4,590,793,625 | 4,220,166,912 - - - -

Detail of Gross Earned Premium

Particulars First Year Premium Single Premium Single Premium
Current Year Previous Year | Current Year Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year
Endowment 1,270,329,018 | 1,241,406,044| 2,009,023,472| 1,743,032,185 - -
Anticipated Endowment 119,864,782 70,955,741 225,179,751 208,125,836 - -
\E,\r,‘:;’l‘;”ﬂfent cum 260,527,311| 386,010,260 672,640,885 556,250,468 - -
Whole Life - - - - - -
;Z:;'g” Employment 20,297,548 11,812,896 - - - -
Other Term - - - - - -
Special Term 3,859,381 2,537,652 71,477 35,830 - -
Others - - - - - -
Total 1,683,878,040 | 1,712,722,593| 2,906,915,585| 2,507,444,319 - -

26. Premiums Ceded

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Premiums Ceded to Reinsurers 68,360,120 44,436,484
Reinsurer's Share of Change in Unearned Premiums - -
Total 68,360,120 44,436,484
Portfolio-wise details of Premium Ceded to Reinsurers
Premiu-m Ceded to Re_insurer's Share of Fhange Premiums Ceded
Particulars Reinsurers in Unearned Premiums ‘
Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year Prs:::us

Endowment 49,048,708 31,513,019 - -| 49,048,708| 31,513,019
Anticipated Endowment 5,160,771 2,946,854 - - 5,160,771 2,946,854
Endowment Cum Whole Life 14,091,847 9,949,437 - -| 14,091,847 9,949,437
Whole Life - - - -
Foreign Employment Term - - - -
Other Term - - - -
Special Term 58,793 27,174 - - 58,793 27,174
Others - - - -
Total 68,360,120 44,436,484 - -| 68,360,120 | 44,436,484
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27. Net Earned Premiums

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Gross Earned Premiums 4,590,793,625 4,220,166,912
Premiums Ceded 68,360,120 44,436,484
Total 4,522,433,505 4,175,730,429

Portfolio-wise details of Net Earned Premiums

Particulars Gross Earned Premiums Premium Ceded Net Earned Premiums

Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year
Endowment 3,279,352,490 | 2,984,438,229 49,048,708 31,513,019 | 3,230,303,782 | 2,952,925,210
Anticipated Endowment 345,044,533 279,081,577 5,160,771 2,946,854 | 339,883,762 | 276,134,723
Endowment Cum Whole Life 942,168,196 942,260,728 14,091,847 9,949,437 | 928,076,349 | 932,311,291
Whole Life - - - - - -
Foreign Employment Term 20,297,548 11,812,896 - - 20,297,548 11,812,896
Other Term - - - - - -
Special Term 3,930,858 2,573,482 58,793 27,174 3,872,065 2,546,308
Others - - - - - -
Total 4,590,793,625 | 4,220,166,912 68,360,120 44,436,484 | 4,522,433,505 | 4,175,730,429

28. Commission Income

There was no commission income during the year.

29. Investment Income

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Interest Income from Financial Assets Measured at Amortised Costs

i) Fixed Deposit with "A" Class Financial Institutions 1,140,845,335 1,136,515,937
ii) Fixed Deposit with Infrastructure Bank - -
iii) Fixed Deposit with "B" Class Financial Institutions 303,945,064 143,756,803
iv) Fixed Deposit with "C" Class Financial Institutions 4,251,678 3,094,246
v) Debentures 279,137,863 77,720,398
vi) Bonds (Nepal Government/ NRB/ Guaranteed by Nepal Government) - 2,822,775
vii) Preference Shares of Bank and Financial Institutions - -
viii) Bank Deposits other than Fixed Deposit - -
ix) Policyholder Loans 110,982,254 65,710,110
x) Agent Loans - -
xi) Employee Loans - -
xii) Other Interest Income 21,635,032 15,078,149
Financial Assets Measured at at FVTOCI

i) Interest Income on Debentures - -
ii) Dividend Income 27,392,626 31,339,453
iii) Other Interest Income - -
Financial Assets Measured at at FVTPL

i) Dividend Income - -
ii) Other Interest Income - -
Rental Income - -
Others - -
Total 1,888,189,853 1,476,037,872
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30. Net Gains/ (Losses) on Fair Value Changes

There were no Net Gains/ (Losses) on Fair Value Changes during the year.

31. Net Realised Gains/ (Losses)

There were no Net Realised Gains/ (Losses) during the year.

32. Other Income

&
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Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Unwinding of discount on Financial Assets at Amortised Costs

i) Employee Loans

8,903,227

ii) Bonds

iii) Others

Foreign Exchange Income

Interest Income from Finance Lease

Amortization of Deferred Income

Profit from disposal of Property, Plant and Equipment

(5,068)

1,020,198

Amortization of Deferred Income

Stamp Income

House Rent Income

2,669,192

Late Fee Income

34,110,585

30,837,650

Other Income

7,503,074

7,975,782

Total

44,277,783

48,736,857

33. Gross Benefits and Claims Paid

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Gross Benefits and Claims Paid

551,865,033

429,655,336

Total

551,865,033

429,655,336

34. Claims Ceded

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Claims Ceded to Reinsurers 21,883,601 17,776,627
Total 21,883,601 17,776,627

Portfolio-wise detail of Gross Benefits and Claims Paid and Claims Ceded

Gross Benefits and Claims Ceded Net Claims Paid before Change

Particulars Claims Paid in Contract Liabilities

Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year
Endowment 363,534,371 | 277,981,538 | 16,861,201 15,846,627 346,673,170 262,134,911
Anticipated Endowment 102,500,194 88,272,516 2,713,700 1,600,000 99,786,494 86,672,516
Endowment Cum Whole Life | 82,783,363 62,739,794 1,643,900 81,139,463 62,439,794
Whole Life - - -
;grrr‘;ig” Employment 1,863,505 191,489 - 1,863,505 191,489
Other Term - ) _
Special Term 1,183,600 470,000 664,800 518,800 440,000
Others - - -
Total 551,865,033 | 429,655,336 | 21,883,601 17,776,627 529,981,432 411,878,710
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Details of Gross Benefits and Claims Paid

Current Year
Death Maturity FEE] Surrender Other Claim

PRI Claim Claim Ma:::‘ty Value Claim Claims i (e Ceded bz E L
Endowment 52,096,761 | 178,528,831 -1 129,767,727 | 3,141,052 | 363,534,371 | 16,861,201 | 346,673,170
Anticipated Endowment | 5,568,974 -| 82,715,775 14,215,445 -1 102,500,194 | 2,713,700 | 99,786,494
Endowment Cum 12,372,452 | 26,025,301 -| 44,321,886 63,724| 82,783,363 1,643,900 81,139,463
Whole Life
Whole Life - - - - - - - -
Foreign Employment 1,863,505 - - - | 1,863,505 | 1,863,505
Term
Other Term - - - - - - - -
Special Term 1,179,600 - - - 4,000 1,183,600 664,800 518,800
Others - - - - - - - -
Total 73,081,292 | 204,554,132 | 82,715,775 | 188,305,058 | 3,208,776 | 551,865,033 | 21,883,601 529,981,432
Details of Gross Benefits and Claims Paid
Current Year

Death Maturity et Surrender Other Claim

el Claim Claim Ma;l::‘ty Value Claim Claims il Ceded M el
Endowment 45,445,697 | 125,401,836 -1 98,932,593 | 8,201,412 277,981,538 | 15,846,627 | 262,134,911
Anticipated Endowment | 9,312,295 20,000 | 61,670,000, 16,659,653 610,568 | 88,272,516| 1,600,000 86,672,516
Endowment Cum 16,953,321 | 21,057,591 | 24123696 605186 62,739,794|  300,000| 62,439,794
Whole Life
Whole Life - - - - -
Foreign Employment 191,489 - ; ; - 191,489 - 191,489
Term
Other Term - - - - -
Special Term 470,000 - - - - 470,000 30,000 440,000
Others - - - - -
Total 72,372,802 | 146,479,427 | 61,670,000 139,715,942 | 9,417,166 429,655,336 | 17,776,627 411,878,710
35. Change in Contract Liabilities
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
a) Gross Change in Contract Liabilities
Policy liabilities and provisions 4,493,657,250 3,711,716,663
Bonus Liability (287,407,413) 374,678,566

Unallocated Surplus

(148,509,749)

(253,706,787)

Premium deficiency reserve

Outstanding Claim reserve

6,424,050

(316,250)

Others

14,325,907

11,030,497

Total Gross Change in Contract Liabilities

4,084,188,971

3,843,402,689

b) Change in Reinsurance Assets

Policy liabilities and provisions

Premium deficiency reserve

Outstanding Claim reserve

Others

Total Change in Reinsurance Assets

Net Change in Contract Liabilities

4,084,188,971

3,843,402,689
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Portfolio-wise detail of Net Change in Contract Liabilities
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Gross Change in Contract

Change in Reinsurance

Net Change in Contract

Particulars Liabilities Assets Liabilities

Current Year Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year Previous Year
Endowment 2,981,108,718 - - 2,981,108,718 -
Anticipated Endowment 227,115,386 - - 227,115,386 -

Endowment Cum Whole Life

861,501,960

861,501,960

Whole Life

Foreign Employment

Term 13,461,452 - - 13,461,452 -
Other Term - - - -
Special Term 1,001,455 - - 1,001,455 -
Others - - - - -
Total 4,084,188,971 - - -| 4,084,188,971 -

36. Commission Expenses

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Commission Expenses on Insurance Contracts 503,457,414 522,949,300
Others - -
Total 503,457,414 522,949,300

Portfolio-wise detail of Commission Expenses

Commission Expenses on

Particulars Insurance Contracts Others Commission Expenses
Current Year Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year Previous Year

Endowment 344,601,404 358,468,923 - - 344,601,404 | 358,468,923

Anticipated Endowment 43,245,567 32,663,857 - - 43,245,567 32,663,857

Endowment Cum Whole Life 115,380,337 131,626,036 - - 115,380,337 | 131,626,036

Whole Life - - - - - -

Foreign Employment i ) i i ) i

Term

Other Term - - - - - -

Special Term 230,106 190,484 - - 230,106 190,484

Others - - - - - -

Total 503,457,414 522,949,300 - - 503,457,414 | 522,949,300
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37. Service Fees
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Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Gross Service Fees 45,907,936 42,201,669
Reinsurer's Share of Service Fees 683,601 444,365
Net Service Charge 45,224,335.05 41,757,304

Portfolio-wise detail of Commission Expenses

Particulars Service Fees Rem;:rrvei::: zl;::e il Net Service Fees
Current Year Previous Year | Current Year | Previous Year | Current Year Previous Year
Endowment 32,793,525 29,844,382 490,487 315,130 32,303,038 29,529,252
Anticipated Endowment 3,450,445 2,790,816 51,608 29,469 3,398,838 2,761,347
Endowment Cum Whole Life 9,421,682 9,422,607 140,918 99,494 9,280,763 9,323,113
Whole Life - - - - - -
igrrﬁ:g” Employment 202,975 118,129 - - 202,975 118,129
Other Term - - - - - -
Special Term 39,309 25,735 588 272 38,721 25,463
Others - - - - - -
Total 45,907,936 42,201,669 683,601 444,365 45,224,335 41,757,304

38. Employee Benefits Expenses

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Salaries 119,214,207 83,686,925
Allowance 89,703,322 72,781,425
Defined Benefit Plans - -
i) Gratuity 8,022,097 6,844,516
ii) Others - -
Defined Contribution Plans - -
i) Provident Fund 11,921,593 8,351,656
ii) Others - -
Leave Encashment 19,522,299 2,654,851
Termination Benefits - -
Festival Allowances 14,698,906 11,314,725
Training Expenses 319,531 467,624
Uniform Expenses 2,266,766 2,085,524
Medical Expenses 184,062 25,330
Staff Insurance Expenses 2,151,388 2,436,656
Staff Welfare - -
Bonus 31,325,327 29,950,014
Others 1,122,288 37,186,622
Total 300,451,786 257,785,868
39. Depreciation & Amortization Expenses

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Depreciation on Property, Plant and Equipment (Refer Note. 5) 16,114,897 15,756,318
Depreciation on Investment Properties (Refer Note. 6) - -
Amortization of Intangible Assets (Refer Note. 4) 396,857 238,732
Total 16,511,754 15,995,050
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40. Impairment Losses

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Impairment Losses on PPE, Investment Properties and Intangible Assets

i) Property, Plant and Equipment - -
ii) Investment Properties - -
iii) Intangible Assets - -
Impairment Losses on Financial Assets

i) Investment - -
ii) Loans 15,947,232 7,238,459
iii) Other Financial Assets - -
iv) Cash and Cash Equivalent - -
v) Others (to be Specified) - -
Impairment Losses on Other Assets

i) Reinsurance Assets - -
ii) Insurance Receivables - -
iii) Lease Receivables - -
iv) Others (to be Specified) - -
Total 15,947,232 7,238,459
41. Other Expenses

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Rent Expenses 21,336,823 17,311,492
Electricity and Water 2,026,498 2,012,476
Repair & Maintenance

i) Buildings 242,370 607,383
ii) Vehicles 196,608 201,976
iii) Office Equipments 848,097 322,456
iv) Others 140,409 238,552
Telephone & Communication 13,368,650 10,844,505
Printing & Stationary 9,275,992 10,192,085
Office Consumable Expenses 1,370,715 1,549,134
Transportation 1,429,514 1,798,918
Travelling Expenses

i) Domestic 3,375,181 5,353,555
ii) Foreign - 3,334,701
Agent Training 639,310 678,246
Other Agent Expenses 290,264,730 262,027,307
Insurance Premium 1,793,512 1,110,007
Security Expenses 429,155 290,054
Legal and Consulting Expenses 675,852 504,266
Newspapers, Books and Periodicals 330,708 343,272
Advertisement & Promotion Expenses 6,930,643 3,954,015
Business Promotion 10,203,351 12,924,521
Guest Entertainment 1,251,555 2,758,826
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Gift and Donations 42,500 367,988
Board Meeting Fees and Expenses

i) Meeting Allowances 508,000 816,000
i) Other Allowances 365,559 481,439
Other Committee/ Sub-committee Expenses

i) Meeting Allowances 96,000 156,000
i) Other Allowances 3,476,694 3,573,249
Annual General Meeting Expenses - -
Audit Related Expenses

i) Statutory Audit 203,400 203,400
ii) Tax Audit - -
iii) Long Form Audit Report - -
iv) Other Fees 248,716 -
v) Internal Audit 273,460 273,460
vi) Others 149,908 432,205
Bank Charges 75,817 88,158
Fee and Charges 712,681 2,038,211
Postage Charges 763,017 1,189,506
CSR Expenses 1,434,545 646,457
Provision Expenses 15,947,232 7,238,459
Medical Expenses 2,552,622 2,575,815
Other Admin Expenses 12,490,523 10,026,363
Total 405,470,347 368,464,457
42. Finance Cost

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Unwinding of discount on Provisions - -
Unwinding of discount on Financial Liabilities at Amortised Costs - -
Interest Expenses - Bonds - -
Interest Expenses - Debentures - -
Interest Expenses - Term Loans - -
Interest Expenses - Leases - -
Interest expenses - Overdraft Loans 1,083,868 2,415,600
Others - -
Total 1,083,868 2,415,600
43. Income Tax Expense

a) Income Tax Expenses

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Current Tax

i) Income Tax Expenses for the Year 156,934,182 -
ii) Income Tax Relating to Prior Periods 158,694,401 -
Deferred Tax For The Year

i) Originating and reversal of temporary differences (16,196,038) 5,792,984
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i) Changes in tax rate - -
iii) Recognition of previously unrecognized tax losses - -
iv) Write-down or reversal - -
v) Others - -
Income Tax Expense 299,432,545 5,792,984
Reconciliation of Taxable Profit & Accounting Profit

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Accounting Profit Before Tax 568,531,235 235,856,180
Applicable Tax Rate 25% 25%
Tax at the applicable rate on Accounting Profit 142,132,809 58,964,045
Add: Tax effect of expenses that are not deductible for tax purpose

i) As per NAS Tax Computation Workings 14,801,373 (58,964,045)
Less: Tax effect on exempt income and additional deduction

i) As per NAS Tax Computation Workings - -
ii) As per P&L Reco between NAS & NFRS - -
Less: Adjustments to Current Tax for Prior Periods

i) Prior period 158,694,401

Add/ (Less): Others

i) Deferred Tax as per NFRS (16,196,038) 5,792,984
Income Tax Expense 299,432,545 5,792,984

44. Employee Retirement Benefits

a) Post-Employment Benefit- Defined Contribution Plans

The Company has not recognised any employee benefit expenses under defined contribution plans during the year.

b) Post-Employment Benefit - Defined Benefit Plans

For Defined Benefit Plans, the cost of providing benefits is determined using the Projected Unit Credit Method, with

Actuarial Valuations being carried out.

c) Total Expenses Recognised in the Statement of Profit or Loss

Particul Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability
articulars
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

Current service cost 6,594,647 4,699,690 -
Past service cost - -
Net interest cost (a-b) 1,427,450 2,144,826 -
a. Interest expense on defined benefit

obligation (DBO) 1,576,055 2,328,289 -
b. Interest (income) on plan assets (148,605) (183,463) -
Deﬁnec.:l benefit cost included in Statement 8,022,007 6,844,516 )
of Profit or Loss
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d) Remeasurement effects recognised in Statement of Other Comprehensive Income (OCI)

Particulars

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other Funded Liability

Current Year

Previous Year

Current Year

Previous Year

a. Actuarial (gain)/ loss due to financial
assumption changes in DBO

514,920

b. Actuarial (gain)/ loss due to experience

on DBO 28,200,451 (8,182,299) - -
c. Return on plan assets (greater)/ less than i . i
discount rate
Total actuarial (gain)/ loss included in OCI 28,200,451 (7,667,379) - -

e) Total cost recognised in Comprehensive Income

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other Funded Liability

Particulars 2 .

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Cost recognised in Statement of Profit or Loss 8,022,097 6,844,516 - -
Remeasurements effects recognised in OCI 28,200,451 (7,667,379) - -
Total cost recognised in Comprehensive 36,222,548 (822,863) ) )

Income

f) Change in Defined Benefit Obligation

Particulars

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other Funded Liability

Current Year

Previous Year

Current Year

Previous Year

Defined benefit obligation as at the

beginning of the year 26,267,585 29,103,612 - -
Service cost 6,594,647 4,699,690 - -
Interest cost 1,576,055 2,328,289 - -
Benefit payments from plan assets - (2,196,627) - -
Actuarial (gain)/ loss - financial assumptions - 514,920 - -
Actuarial (gain)/ Loss - experience 32,284,019 (8,182,299) - -
Defined Benefit Obligation as at Year End 66,722,306 26,267,585 - -

g) Change in Fair Value of Plan Assets

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other Funded Liability

Particulars Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

Fair value of plan assets at end of prior year 2,476,748 2,293,285 - -
Interest Income 148,605 183,463 - -
Expected return on plan assets 24,767 - - -
Employer contributions - - - -
Participant contributions - - - -
Benefit payments from plan assets - - - -
Transfer in/ transfer out - - - -
Actuarial gain/ (loss) on plan assets - - - -
Fair value of Plan Assets as at Year End 2,650,120 2,476,748 - -
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h) Net Defined Benefit Asset/(Liability)

Particulars

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other Funded Liability

Current Year

Previous Year

Current Year

Previous Year

Defined Benefit Obligation 66,722,306 26,267,585
Fair Value of Plan Assets (2,650,120) (2,476,748)
Liability/ (Asset) Recognised in Statement of 64,072,186 23,790,837

Financial Position

i) Expected Company Contributions for the Next Year

Particulars

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other Funded Liability

Current Year

Previous Year

Current Year

Previous Year

Expected company contributions for the next
year

7,409,745

j) Reconciliation of amounts in Statement of Financial Position

Particulars

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other Funded Liability

Current Year

Previous Year

Current Year

Previous Year

Net defined benefit liability/(asset) at prior

23,790,837 26,810,327
year end
Deﬁr\ed benefit cost included in Statement of 8,022,097 6,844,516
Profit or Loss
Total remeasurements included in OCI 28,200,451 (7,667,379)
Acquisition/ divestment -
Employer contributions / payment 4,058,801 (2,196,627)
Net defined benefit liability/(asset) 64,072,186 23,790,837

k) Reconciliation of Statement of Other Comprehensive Income

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other Funded Liability

Particulars - -
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Curpula'ave OClI - (Income)/Loss, beginning of (9,204,291) i
period
Total remeasurements included in OCI (28,200,451) -
Cumulative OCI - (Income)/Loss (37,404,742) -

1) Current/Non - Current Liability

Particulars

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other Funded Liability

Current Year

Previous Year

Current Year

Previous Year

Current Liability 7,409,745 758,577
Non - Current Liability 56,662,441 2,476,748
Total 64,072,186 23,790,837

m) Expected Future Benefit Payments
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n) Plan assets
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Particulars

Employee Benefit Plan

Any Other Funded Liability

Current Year

Previous Year

Current Year

Previous Year

% Invested

% Invested

% Invested

% Invested

Government Securities (Central and State)

Corporate Bonds (including Public Sector
bonds)

Mutual Funds

Deposits - - - -
Cash and bank balances - - - -
Others 100% 100% - -
Total 100% 100% - -
o) Sensitivity Analysis
Particul Employee Benefit Plan Any Other Funded Liability
articulars

Current Year Previous Year Current Year | Previous Year
Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 1% 58420 332 27 812 418 )
Increase in Discount Rate e e
Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 1%
Decrease in Discount Rate 76,736,279 30,466,615 )
Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 1% 76.624 560 30138 834 )
Increase in Salary Escalation Rate e e
Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 1%
Decrease in Salary Escalation Rate >8,356,882 22,999,732 )
Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 1% 66.723 465 26.255 716 )
Increase in Attrition Rate e e
Effect in Defined Benefit Obligation Due to 1%
Decrease in Attrition Rate 66,721,144 26,281,404 )

p) Assumptions

Particulars Current Year Last Year
Discount Rate 6% 6%
Escalation Rate (Rate of Increase in Compensation Levels) 6% 6%
Attrition Rate (Employee Turnover)
Age Band
25 & Below 3% 3%
26 to 35 3% 3%
36 to 45 3% 3%
46 to 55 1% 1%
56 & above 1% 1%
Mortality Rate During Employment
Age (in years)
20 0.09% 0.09%
30 0.10% 0.11%
40 0.17% 0.18%
50 0.44% 0.49%
60 1.12% 1.15%
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45. Insurance Risk
Insurance risk includes the risk of incurring higher claims costs than expected owing to the random nature of claims,
frequency and severity and the risk of change in the legal or economic conditions of insurance or reinsurance cover. This
may result in the insurer having either received too little premium for the risks it has agreed to underwrite and hence has
not enough funds to invest and pay claims, or that claims are in excess of those expected. The Company seeks to minimize
insurance risk through a formalized reinsurance arrangement with an appropriate mix and spread of business between
classes of business based on its overall strategy. This is complemented by observing formalized risk management policies.

The Company considers insurance ris k to be a combination of the following components of risks:

a)
b)

c)
d)
e)
f)

(a)

(b)

(c)

Product development
Pricing

Underwriting

Claims Handling
Reinsurance
Reserving

Product development:
The Company principally issues the following types of Life Insurance contracts:

- Endowment

- Anticipated Endowment

- Endowment Cum Whole Life
- Whole Life

- Foreign Employment Term

- Other Term

- Special Term

The above risk exposure is mitigated by the diversification across a large portfolio of insurance contracts and
geographical areas. The variability of risks is improved by careful selection and implementation of underwriting
strategies, which are designed to ensure that risks are diversified in terms of type of risk and level of insured
benefits.

Furthermore, strict claim review policies to assess all new and ongoing claims, regular detailed review of claims
handling procedures and frequent investigation of possible fraudulent claims are put in place to reduce the risk
exposure of the Company. The Company further enforces a policy of actively managing and promptly pursuing
claims, in order to reduce its exposure to unpredictable future developments that can negatively impact the
business.

Pricing

The pricing of an insurance product involves the estimation of claims, operational and financing costs and the
income arising from investing the premium received. The pricing process typically comprises collecting data on the
underlying risks to be covered, determining the pricing assumptions and the base rate, setting the final premium
rate, and monitoring the review of the appropriateness of pricing.

The Company collects adequate data to validate the reasonableness of the underlying assumptions used for pricing.
The base rate represents the amount required to meet the value of anticipated benefits, expenses, and margins for
risks and profit. Data primarily relates to the Company's own historical experience and that of the industry where
relevant. These may be supplemented by other internal and external data, and could include trends observed in
claims costs and expenses.

Pricing is done by modeling all identified risks, using appropriate methodologies depending on the complexity of the
risks and available data. Adequate buffers are kept in the premiums to cushion against the risk that actual experience
may turn out to be worse than expected.

Underwriting:
The Company’s underwriting process is governed by the internal underwriting procedures. Some of the actions
undertaken to mitigate underwriting risks are detailed below:

i) Investments are made on the training and development of underwriting and claims management staff, including
those attached to the distribution network.
ii) Application of Four-Eye principle on underwriting process.

iii) Pre-underwriting inspections are made on new business over a predetermined threshold to evaluate risk prior
to acceptance.
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iv) Post-underwriting reviews are conducted to ensure that set guidelines have been observed.

v) Adequate reinsurance arrangements are in place and reviews are undertaken to ensure the adequacy of these

covers.

(d) Claims handling
The Company considers insurance claim risk to be a combination of the following components of risks:

i)  Mortality Risk — risk of loss arising due to policyholder death experience being different than expected

ii)  Longevity Risk — risk of loss arising due to the annuitant living longer than expected
iii) Investment Return Risk — risk of loss arising from actual returns being different than expected
iv) Expense Risk — risk of loss arising from expense experience being different than expected

v)  Policyholder Decision Risk — risk of loss arising due to policyholder experiences (lapses and surrenders) being

different than expected

Assumptions

The assumptions that have the greatest effect on the statement of financial position and statement of profit or loss of the

Company are listed below:

Current Year Previous Year
Particulars | Mortality | Investment EpEREn: Discount Mortality | Investment EpEREn:
Surrender Surrender
Rates Return Rate Rates Return
Rate Rate
Life 105% 8.51% 22.5% 6% 105% 8.51% 21.5%
Insurance
Sensitivities

The life insurance claim liabilities are sensitive to the key assumptions as mentioned in the table below.

Discount
Rate

6%

The following analysis is performed for reasonably possible movements in key assumptions with all other assumptions held
constant, showing the impact on gross and net liabilities, profit before tax and profit after tax. The correlation of assumptions
will have a significant effect in determining the ultimate claims liabilities, but to demonstrate the impact due to changes in

assumptions, assumptions had to be changed on an individual basis.

Current Year Previous Year
. Increase/ Increase/ | Increase/ | Increase/ | Increase/ | Increase/
. Changes in
Particulars Assumgptions (Decrease) (D:enc‘l:':aeaa:ei/on (Decrease) | (Decrease) - | (Decrease) | (Decrease) | (Decrease) -
on Gross Net Liabilities - Profit | Profit After | on Gross on Net | Profit Before
Liabilities Before Tax Tax Liabilities | Liabilities Tax

Mortality Rate 10%| 90,370,211 90,370,211 _ _ -
Longevity +10% NA NA _ _ -
Investment Return +1% NA NA _ _ -
Expense +10% | 135,779,361 135,779,361 _ _ -
Lapse and 0
Surrender Rate +10% NA NA - -
Discount Rate +1%|-833,674,043 833,674,043 _ B -
Mortality Rate -10%| -91,535,839 -91,535,839 _ _ -
Longevity -10% NA NA _ _ -
Investment Return -1% NA NA _ _ -
Expense -10% | -130,007,249 -130,007,249 _ _ -
Lapse and 0
Surrender Rate - 10% NA NA - -
Discount Rate -1%| 987,185,957 987,185,957 -
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e) Reinsurance

The Company purchases reinsurance as part of its risk mitigation program. Premium ceded to the reinsurers is in accordance
with the terms of the programs already agreed based on the risks written by the insurance companies. Recoveries from
reinsurers on claims are based on the cession made in respect of each risk and is estimated in a manner consistent with
the outstanding claims provisions made for the loss. Although we mitigate our exposures through prudent reinsurance
arrangements, the obligation to meet claims emanating from policy holders’ rests with the Company. Default of reinsurers
does not negate this obligation and in that respect the Company carries a credit risk up to the extent ceded to each

reinsurer.

(f)

Reserving

Insurance Contract Liabilities are created to cover this risk based on the actuarial valuation report.

The table below sets out the concentration of risk associated with above mentioned products. Risk as at year end has been
measured as insurance contract liabilities and disclosed as below:

Particulars Gross Insurance
Liabilities
Endowment 7,795,152,020
é:ggwr?s:t 1,170,730,133
Child Endowment 7,576,555,664
Whole Life 4,378,240,015
igrrfnlgn Employment 24,001,452
Other Term -
Special Term 3,011,455
Others 281,615,434
Total 21,229,306,174

46. Fair Value Measurement

Current Year

Reinsurance Assets

- 7,795,152,020
- 1,170,730,133

- 7,576,555,664
- 4,378,240,015

Net Liabilities

Previous Year

Gross Insurance
Liabilities
6,105,835,702
943,364,272

6,286,202,348
3,515,549,446

- 24,001,452 10,540,000
- 3,011,455 2,010,000
- 281,615,434 168,708,589
- 21,229,306,174 16,863,501,769

(i) Financial Instruments by Category & Hierarchy
This section explains the judgements and estimates made in determining the Fair Values of the Financial Instruments
that are (a) recognised and measured at fair value and (b) measured at Amortised Cost and for which Fair Values are
disclosed in the Financial Statement

Reinsurance Assets

Net Liabilities
- 6,105,835,702
- 943,364,272

- 6,286,202,348
- 3,515,549,446
- 10,540,000
- 2,010,000

- 168,708,589
= 16,863,501,769

To provide an indication about the reliability of the inputs used in determining Fair Value, the Company has classified
its financial instruments into Three Levels prescribed as per applicable NFRS.

Particulars Level

Investments

i) Investment in Eq-uity 1
Instruments

ii) Investment in Mutual Funds 2
iii) Investment in Preference

Shares of Bank and Financial

Institutions

iv) Investment in Debentures 3

v) Investment in Bonds (Nepal
Gov-ernment/ NRB/ Guaranteed 3
by Ne-pal Government)

vi) Fixed Deposits 3
vii) Others

Loans

Other Financial As-sets

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Total Financial Assets

Borrowings

Other Financial Lia-bilities 3

Total Financial Lia-bilities

50 /

FVTPL

273,347,467
273,347,467

Current Year
FVTOCI

1,632,434,070

82,688,340

1,715,122,410

Amortised Cost FVTPL

3,971,137,000 -

13,985,000,000 -
2,655,020,410 -
253,273,560 -

20,864,430,970 -

249,977,218
-| 249,977,218

Previous year

FVTOCI Amortised Cost

1,552,776,202 -

73,417,370 -

- 1,340,044,000

- 13,162,000,000

- 1,542,489,033

- 121,919,253

1,626,193,572 16,166,452,286
| 13" Annual Report Book
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Level 1: Level 1 Hierarchy includes Financial Instruments measured using Quoted Prices.

Level 2: FairValue of Financial Instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined using valuation techniques
which maximizes the use of observable market data and rely as little as possible on entity-specific estimates. If all
significant inputs required to determine Fair Value of an instrument are observable, the instrument is included
in Level 2.

Level 3: If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is included in

Level 3

There is no transfer of Financial Instruments between different levels as mentioned above during the year.

(i)

Valuation Technique Used to Determine Fair Value
a) Use of quoted market prices or dealer quotes for similar instruments

b) Fair Value of remaining financial instruments is determined using discounted cash flow analysis

(iii) Valuation Process
The finance and accounts department of the Company performs the valuation of financial assets and liabilities required
for financial reporting purposes. Discussion on valuation processes and results are held at least once in a year.
The main level 3 inputs are derived and evaluated as follows:
a) Discount rate is arrived at considering the internal and external factors.
b) Discounting has been applied where assets and liabilities are non-current, and the impact of the discounting is
material.
(iv) Fair Value of Financial Assets and Liabilities Measured at Amortised Cost
The fair values of the above financial instruments measured at amortised cost are calculated based on cash flows
discounted using current discount rate.The carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalents are considered to be the
same as their fair values due to their short-term nature.
. Current Year Previous Year
Particulars . . - .
Carrying Amount Fair Value Carrying Amount Fair Value
Investments
i) Investment in Preference Shares of
Bank and Financial Institutions
ii) Investment in Debentures 3,971,137,000 3,971,137,000 1,340,044,000 1,340,044,000
i) Investment in Bonds
(Nepal Govern-ment/ NRB/ Guaranteed
by Nepal Govern-ment)
iv) Fixed Deposit 13,985,000,000 13,985,000,000 13,162,000,000 13,162,000,000
v) Others (to be Specified)
Loans
i) Loan to Associates 2,655,020,410 2,655,020,410 1,542,489,033 1,542,489,033
ii) Loan to Employees
iii) Loan to agent
iv)) Loan to policyholders
v) Others
Other Financial Assets 253,273,560 253,273,560 121,919,253 121,919,253
Total Financial Assets at Amortised Cost 20,864,430,970 20,864,430,970 16,166,452,286 16,166,452,286

Loans and Borrowings

i) Bond

ii) Debenture

iii) Term Loan - Bank and Financial
Institu-tion

iv) Bank Overdraft

v) Others (to be Specified)

Total Financial Liabilities at Amortised
Cost
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47. Financial Risk Management

The Company's activities expose it to Credit Risk, Liquidity Risk & Market Risk.

i)  Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss as a result of the default or failure of third parties to meet their payment
obligations to the Company. Thus, for an insurance contract, credit risk includes the risk that an insurer incurs a
financial loss because a reinsurer defaults on its obligations under the reinsurance contract.

The following policies and procedures are in place to mitigate the Company’s exposure to credit risk:

a) Company has credit risk policy which sets out the assessment and determination of what constitutes credit
risk for the Company. Compliance with the policy is monitored and exposures and breaches are reported to
the Company’s risk committee. The policy is regularly reviewed for pertinence and for changes in the risk
environment.

b)  Reinsurance is placed with counterparties that have a good credit rating and concentration of risk is avoided
by entering into agreement with more than one party. At each reporting date, management performs an
assessment of creditworthiness of reinsurers and updates the reinsurance purchase strategy, ascertaining
suitable allowance for impairment.

c¢)  The Company deals with only creditworthy counterparties and obtains sufficient collateral where appropriate,
as a means of mitigating the risk of financial loss from defaults.

Expected Credit Losses for Financial Assets at Amortised Costs as at Ashadh 2077

Particu

Credit Risk has
not significantly
increased since
initial recognition

Credit Risk has
significantly
increased and not
credit impaired
Credit Risk has
significantly
increased and credit
impaired

lars

Loss allowance
measured at 12
months expected
credit losses

Loss allowance
measured at life-
time expected
credit losses

Asset Gross Carrying

Group Amount
Loansand |, ¢4 967 642
advances

probability of

Expected Expected

Default Credit Losses

0.60% 15,947,232

Expected Credit Losses for Financial Assets at Amortised Costs as at Ashadh 2077

Particulars

Credit Risk has
not signifi-cantly
increased since
initial recognition
Credit Risk has
significantly
increased and not
credit impaired
Credit Risk has
significantly
increased and credit
im-paired

52 /

Loss allowance
measured at 12
months expected
credit losses

Loss allowance
measured at life-
time expected
credit losses

Asset Gross Carrying

Group Amount
Loansand | ) o4 97 492
ad-vances

probability of

Expected Expected

Default Credit Losses

0.47% 7,238,459

Carrying
Amount After
Provision

2,655,020,410

Carrying
Amount After
Provision

1,542,489,033
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Reconciliation of Loss Allowance Provision

Particulars Measured at 12 Measured at life-time expected credit losses
months expected

> Credit Risk has significantly Credit Risk has significantly
credit losses

increased and not credit increased and credit
impaired impaired
Loss Allowance on Ashadh 31st 2076 7,238,459 - -
Changes in loss allowances 8,708,773 - -
Write-offs - - -
Recoveries - - -
Loss Allowance on Ashadh 31st 2077 15,947,232 - -

ii) Liquidity Risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that an entity will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with financial liabilities
that are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. In respect of catastrophic events there is also a liquidity
risk associated with the timing differences between gross cash out—flows and expected reinsurance recoveries.

Maturity of Financial Liabilities:
The table below summarizes the Company's Financial Liabilities into Relevant Maturity Groupings based on their
Contractual Maturities for all Financial Liabilities.

Current Year Previous Year
Particulars Upto 1 Year 1 Yizr;:o 5 Morietahran 5 Upto 1 Year 1 Yt:{:ra:o 5 Morset:ran 5
Loans and Borrowings - - - - - -
Other Financial Liabilities - 273,347,467 - -| 249,977,218 -
Total Financial Liabilities -| 273,347,467 - -| 249,977,218 -

iii) Market Risk

a) Foreign Currency Risk Exposure
Foreign exchange risk is the potential for the Company to experience volatility in the value of its assets, liabilities
and solvency and to suffer actual financial losses as a result of changes in value between the currencies of its
assets and liabilities and its reporting currency. The Company does not maintain foreign currency denominated
assets in its investment portfolios and as such is not exposed to foreign exchange risk related to investments.

The Company has no significant concentration of currency risk. The amount with reinsurer is settled in Nepali
Rupee.

b) Interest Rate Risk
Interest rate risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because
of changes in market interest rates.

The major interest rate risk that the Company is exposed to is the discount rate for determining insurance
liabilities.

b2) Interest Rate Sensitivity
Profit or Loss is sensitive to changes in Interest Rate for Borrowings. A change in Market Interest Level by 1%

which is reasonably possible based on Management's Assessment would have the following effect on the Profit
After Tax.

Particulars Current Year | Previous Year
Interest Rate - Increase By 1%* - -

Interest Rate - Decrease By 1%* - -

c) Equity Price Risk
Equity price risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate because
of changes in equity prices (other than those arising from interest rate risk or currency risk), whether those
changes are caused by factors specific to the individual financial instrument or its issuer, or by factors affecting all
similar financial instruments traded in the market.
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48.

49.

The Company has invested in equity securities and the exposure is equity securities price risk from investments held by
the Company and classified in the statement of financial position as fair value through OCI.

c2) Sensitivity
The table below summarizes the impact of increase/decrease of the index in the Group’s equity and impact on OCI
for the period. The analysis is based on the assumption that the equity index had increased/ decreased by 1% with all
other variables held constant, and that all the Group's equity instruments moved in line with the index.

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Interest Rate - Increase By 1%* - -

Interest Rate - Decrease By 1%* - -

Operational Risk

Operational Risk is the risk of direct or indirect loss, or damaged reputation resulting from inadequate or failed internal
processes, people and systems or external events. When controls fail to perform, operational risks can cause damage to
reputation, have legal or regulatory implications or can lead to financial loss. The Company cannot expect to eliminate all
operational risks, but by initiating a rigorous control framework and by monitoring and responding to potential risks, the
Company is able to manage the risks. Controls include effective segregation of duties, access controls, authorization and
reconciliation procedures, staff education and assessment processes, including the use of internal audit. Business risks
such as changes in environment, technology and the industry are monitored through the Company’s strategic planning
and budgeting process.

Capital Management

The Company's objectives when managing Capital are to:

a) Safeguard their ability to continue as a going concern so that they can continue to provide returns for shareholders
and benefits for other stakeholders, and

b) Maintain an optimal capital structure to reduce the cost of capital.

In order to maintain or adjust the capital structure, the Company may adjust the amount of dividends paid to
shareholders, return capital to shareholders or issue new shares.

Regulatory minimum paid up capital
Life insurance companies were required by the Directive of Insurance Board to attain a stipulated minimum paid up capital
of NPR 2 billion by mid-July 2018. As on the reporting date, the Company's paid up capital is NPR 2,010,760,727.

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
(i) Dividends recognised

Final dividend for the year ended Ashadh 31 2076 of NPR -

(i) Dividends not recognised at the end of the reporting period

In addition to the above dividends, since the year ended the directors have
recommended the payment of a final dividend of NPR 27 per fully paid

equity share (Ashadh 31 2077— NPR 54,29,05,396.4). This proposed dividend 54,29,05,396.4 -
is subject to the approval of shareholders in the ensuing annual general
meeting

54,29,05,396.4 -
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Particulars

Profit for the Year used for Calculating Basic Earnings per Share
Add: Interest saving on Convertible Bonds

Profit for the Year used for Calculating Diluted Earnings per Share

Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares Outstanding During the Year for Basic
Earnings per Share

Adjustments for calculation of Diluted Earnings per Share:
i) Dilutive Shares

ii) Options

iii) Convertible Bonds

Weighted Average Number of Equity Shares Outstanding During the Year for Diluted
Earnings Per Share

Nominal Value of Equity Shares
Basic Earnings Per Share
Diluted Earnings Per Share

51. Operating Segment
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Current Year
269,098,690
269,098,690

20,107,607

20,107,607

20,107,607
13.38
13.38

Previous Year
230,063,196
230,063,196

15,080,705

15,080,705

15,080,705
15.26
15.26

Segment information is presented in respect of the Company's business segments. Management of the Company has
identified portfolio as business segment and the Company's internal reporting structure is also based on portfolio.
Performance is measured based on segment profit as management believes that it is most relevant in evaluating the

results of segment relative to other entities that operate within these industries.

Segment asset is disclosed below based on total of all asset for each business segment.

The Company operates predominantly in Nepal and accordingly, the Management of the Company is of the view that the
financial information by geographical segments of the Company’s operation is not necessary to bepresented.

Business Segments of the Companies are:
i)  Endowment

ii) Anticipated Endowment

iii) Endowment Cum Whole Life

iv. Whole Life

v) Foreign Employment Term

vi) Other Term

vii) Special Term
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Reconciliation of Segmental Profit with Statement of Profit or Loss

Particulars Current Year Previous Year

Segmental Profit 3,443,770,324 3,199,145,115
Less: Depreciation and Amortization (16,511,754) (15,995,050)
Less: Non-cash expenses other than Depreciation and Amortization (4,084,188,971) (3,843,402,689)
Less: Unallocable Corporate Expenditures (705,922,132) (626,250,325)
Add: Unallocable Other Income 1,932,467,636 1,524,774,729
Less: Finance Cost (1,083,868) (2,415,600)
Profit Before Tax 568,531,235 235,856,180

Reconciliation of Assets

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Segment Assets - -

Intangible assets 3,905,045 3,801,902
Property, Plant and Equipment 481,548,729 488,716,570

Investment Properties

Deferred Tax Assets

Investment in Subsidiaries

Investment in Associates

Investments 19,671,259,410 16,128,237,572
Loans 2,655,020,410 1,542,489,033
Reinsurance Assets - -

Current Tax Assets (Net) 657,028,984 727,047,311
Insurance Receivables 3,885,499 -

Other Assets 91,684,273 76,178,255
Other Financial Assets 253,273,560 121,919,253
Cash and Cash Equivalent 883,805,960 988,136,256
Total Assets 24,701,411,868 20,076,526,152

Reconciliation of Liabilities

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Segment Liabilities

Provisions 138,651,423 67,322,602
Gross Insurance Contract Liabilities 21,229,306,174 17,032,210,357
Deferred Tax Liability 43,496,491 24,925,292
Insurance Payables 63,405,062 27,572,356
Current Tax Assets (Net) - -
Borrowings - -
Financial Liabilities 273,347,467 249,977,218
Other Liabilities 112,128,241 93,934,874
Total Liabilities 21,747,428,012 17,495,942,699
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52. Related Party Disclosures
a) Identify Related Parties

Key Management Personnel:

S.N. Name Post

1 Deepak Kumar Shrestha Chairman

2 Surendra Kumar Goel Director.

3 Sushant Chachan Director

4 Nistha Pradahang Director

5 Saurav Rungata Director

6 Sajal Maske Director

7 Achyut Raj Sapkota Director

8 Dinesh Lal Shrestha Chief Executive Officer

b) Key Management Personnel Compensation

Particulars Current Year

Short-term employee benefits 9,604,304
Post-employment benefits -
Other long-term benefits -
Termination benefits -
Total 9,604,304

Payment to Chief Executive Officer (CEO)

Particulars Current Year

Annual salary and allowances 7,196,004
Performance based allowances -
i) Employee Bonus -
i) Benefits as per prevailing provisions 1,626,720
iii) Incentives 781,580
Insurance related benefits -
i) Life Insurance -
i) Accident Insurance -
iii) Health Insurance (including family members) -
Total 9,604,304

c) Related Party Transactions

There had been no business related transactions,

year.
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53. Leases
a) Leases as Lessee
i) Operating Leases:

The Group has operating leases of house rent. The leases are renewable by mutual consent and contain escalation
clause. Rental expenses for operating leases recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss for the year is NPR

21,336,823

Future Minimum Lease Payments

Current Year

Previous Year

i) Not Later than 1 year

21,336,823

17,311,492

ii) Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years

85,347,292

69,245,968

i) Later than 5 years

ii) Finance Leases:

The Company does not hold assets under finance leases.

Future Minimum Lease Payments

Current Year

Previous Year

i) Not Later than 1 year

ii) Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years

iii) Later than 5 years

Total Future minimum Lease payment

Less: Effect of discounting

Financial Lease liabilities recognised

b) Leases as lessor
i) Operating Lease

Future Minimum Lease Income

Current Year

Previous Year

i) Not Later than 1 year

ii) Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years

iii) Later than 5 years

ii) Financial Lease

The group has been assets under finance leases. At end receivables under financial lease agreements fall due as

follows:

Future Minimum Lease Income

Current Year

Previous Year

i) Not Later than 1 year

i) Later than 1 year and not later than 5 years

iii) Later than 5 years

Total

54. Capital Commitments

There were no capital commitments for the company.

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Intangible Assets

Property, Plant and Equipment

Investment Properties

Total

60 /
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55. Contingent Liabilities

There were no identified contingent liabilities for the company.
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Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Claims against Company not acknowledged as debts

a) Income Tax

b) Indirect Taxes

c) Other (to be Specified)

Total

56. Events occurring after Balance Sheet

There were no identified events occurred after balance sheet date.

57. Assets Pledged as Security
There were no assets pledged as security.

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Reinsurance Receivables

Investments in equity

Fixed Deposits

Property, plant and equipment

Others (to be Specified)

Total

58. Miscellaneous

(i) All amounts are in Nepalese Rupees unless otherwise stated.

(ii) All figures are in the Nearest Rupee & Rounded off.

59. Others
No any other matters identified that requires disclosure.
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Asian Life Insurance Company Ltd.
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended 31st Ashadh 2077

. . Fiscal Year
S.N Particulars Indicators 207677 207576
1 | Net worth NRs. 2,841,077,010 2,580,583,453
2 | Number of Shares Number 20,107,607 20,107,607
3 | Book value per shares NRs. 141 128
4 | Net Profit NRs. 269,098,690 230,063,196
5 | Earning per Shares (EPS) NRs. 13.38 11.44
6 | Dividend per Shares (DPS) NRs. 27 -
7 | Market Price per Shares (MPPS) NRs. 607 383
8 | Price Earning Ratio (PE Ratio) Ratio 45 33
9 | Solvency Margin % 383% 400%
10 | Change in Equity % 10% 84%
11 | Return on Revenue % 6% 6%
12 | Return on Equity % 9.47% 8.92%
13 | Return on Investments % 10% 10%
14 | Return on Assets % 1.09% 1.15%
15 | Operating Expense Ratio - 0.28 0.25
16 | Net Insurance Premium/ Gross Insurance Premium % 99% 99%
17 | Net Profit/ Gross Insurance Premium % 0.06 0.05
18 | Gross Insurance Premium/ Total Assets % 18% 21%
19 Ln;z:q:tfrom Investment & loan/ Total investment & loan % 8% 8%
20 Reinsurance Commission Income/ Gross Reinsurance % _ _
Premium
21 | Management expenses/ Gross Insurance Premium % 16% 14%
22 | Agent Related Expenses/ Gross Insurance Premium % 18% 17%
23 | Number of Agents Numbers 88,124 80,632
24 | Number of Branch and Sub-Branch Numbers 149 124
25 | Employee expenses/ Management expenses % 42% 40%
26 | Employee expenses/ Number of Employees RS 697,104 644,465
27 | Outstanding Claim/ Claim Paid % 3.54% 3.06%
28 | Total Number of In Force Insurance Policies Numbers 369,603 251,593
29 | Gross Premium Growth Rate % 9% 40%
30 | Change in Gross Premium % 109% 140%
31 | Level of Actuarial Provision 4.56 3.99
32 | Technical Provisions/ Total Equity % 689% 583%
33 | Reinsurance Ratio % 1.49% 1.05%
34 | Gross Premium Revenue/ Equity % 169% 209%
35 | Net Premium Revenue/ Equity % 167% 206%
36 | Insurance Debt/ Total Equity % - -
37 | Liquidity Ratio % 150% 225%
38 | Affiliate Ratio % - -
39 | (Unquoted Equities + Debtors)/ Net Total Assets % 2% 3%
Number of Renewed Policy/ Last Year's Total Number of %
40 In Force Policies v 79% 85%
a1 E:lzz\t/)er of Intimated Claim/ Total Number of In Force % 13% 19%
42 | Declared Bonus Rate % 32-75 43-87
43 | Interim Bonus Rate % 32-75 43-87
62 / | 13" Annual Report Book
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Q¥ | Farer 3 fa %%, 3%3 00 43,4%5,309 98,¥3% 300 43,4%5,309 ¥0,239,%009
Y | Furer FHeT U Hige F fa. 9¥9,550 q00 33,333,949 9¥,955,000 33,333,949 3B YOY, &S0
9% | AT IS A o ¥3, 8% q00 3R,ERR,599 ¥ 365,300 3RERR,599 95,589, ¥33
Qe | quTer gAIRE e ot (rEee) 993, ¥0Y j00 49,053,345 9,3¥0,400 43,053,315 ¥0,503,09Y
i | uemsfa oferar S . 190 q00 30,395 99,000 30,395 %0,530
4 | wATA & o 43,3%0 q00 §,335,503 4,33%,000 §,235,503 30,93% 350
0 | yrew wAEE g o 9%,¥48 q00 3,330,949 q,%%¥4,%00 3,330,949 385909y,
R\ | rew FERiEe S f (g 939,54% qo0 99,%38,400 93954,%¥00 99,938,400 95, %43, 1&O0
R | wg ¥ Bz, 5% q00 95,50%,3%9 ©553500 95,50% 39 95,933,350
3 | wfar & fa SR qo0 5,039230 3,899,300 5,039230 5,538,980
¥ | AT wEfaars 3 fa 198,540 q00 93559303 99,554,000 93559303 40,9%3,840
4 | fagrd &% o 5¥,¥53 900 ECEEERLCH ©,¥¥5,300 30,533,363 34,008,855
% | wrEe Arde g% fa B3 ¥ q00 ¥,930,093 3%, ¥ 00 ¥,930,093 ¥ S54,350
9 | FmRTES a9 . 909%3 o0 EERECRLYY 90,82 ¥,300 EERECRLYY ECRPLALE
e | fofe afa fafaa e fa. 3,003 900 1,093,559 300,300 1,093,559 953,450
3%, | fafuer el fafaer g fo, 383 q00 %,099,04% %3500 %,099,04% 3,955,593
30 | feurry wrafae fafas g fa. 3¥,¥9% q00 99949399 3,%%9,200 99949399 39,9%%,54%
3\ | Fifeer qafaa faereT dwar o 30 q00 393 3,000 303 ¥,940
3¢ | T A e e S fa % q00 93,¥59 9500 93,959 23,35
R | MR gear erefafe g fa 9,549 q00 9,599,539 954,900 9,599,539 9,595, 94
3 | uwuafefa qufafar Fer fa. ¥ 9% qo0 3,20% 245 ¥29,500 3,30% %45 3% ¥E 998
3y | ywuatela wgfataa g fa 33,39R q00 93,358 3%0 3,339,300 93,355,¥0 13,534,90%
3y | @l foerer S fa, £Y0 q00 YR, ¥R 4,000 YR, ¥R S¥Y &YO
3% | AT A AT 9 53 o0 3R3NER 35,300 2}34ER 398,334
3 | e defatay e fd 4,539 q00 93,35%,59% 9,488,900 93,35%,59% 98,349, %09
35 | wEeE et g . g 29ER 00 ¥,593,959 3,953,300 ¥,593 659 RUER,5R¥
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FH. HEAT e e | sifda @ T A sifra A A A TR A
R | TH TR ER q00 &R %YR 3%,R00 TR %YR R3RER
¥0 | TAUAlS SUE FFAT e, &4 q00 R5,%99 %R,400 5% ¥90,%3%
¥q | fufrae g e fo ¥ ]0Y q00 ¥ 090,295 ¥%0 400 ¥ 090,295 3,039,¥50
¥3 | fagrd g far RvY%0 00 R¥,3RY %R R,94%,000 R¥,3I¥,RER 94,5%,500
¥3 | AU AT BTSSR HHAT fe, &Y q00 10,53 9%,400 10,53 9%,3%%
¥y | fafed gregmmer . gY0 qo00 LEERE %4,000 LEERE] 45,900
¥y, | A @RI e S S fa 9R,%45 q00 3¥3,¥R5 9,8%4,500 3¥3,¥5 EASR AN R
¥ | R qATHTERTET ?9,50% q00 R,35%,R90 ,950,200 RY,35%,R90 R9,35%,55%
¥c | @ifee e fa. 9,359 qo00 ALRATE 935,900 AL ATE RIRE9Y
¥ | AN Al HY 93,050 qo0 9%Y,0%%,%¥40 9%,305,000 9%Y,0%%,%¥40 RR5,535,3¥0
yo |Furer ey fa 95,249 qo0 9,5%4,900 ¥,5%4,900 9,5%4,900 9,524,900
Yq | YT 3RRTEEHER de fafids 3,400,000 q00 340,000,000 340,000,000 340,000,000 340,000,000
YR | T ﬁ'ﬁgﬂl‘{ ECIE] 5,000 q00 00,000 500,000 500,000 500,000
Y3 | Tre U AiE Jure 3,000 q00 300,000 200,000 300,000 200,000
i) 5,435, 9%0 9,499, 3¥%, 85\ 543,859,000 9,499, 3¥%, 85\ 9,%3R, ¥3¥, 090
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T g
R (IS SoRAR oA Ul fod.
AT 9, Q00& S 3R 39, QOO JFFTD
T qAT S dieaw ERGCIEE]
k) feraor aq a9 T a9
q | e Hreard 909,339,333 299,530,905
faka Hrsard 190,539 933,333
I Hreard 3¥,049993 933,335,95%
ST %9, ¥5R,%%3 333,%59, %199
3 | ¥ Hrserq
Frforsy Sepewerl Hioatd 929,245,543 303,395 ,9%%
farerar Sepewept HIwaTd 9%,5%0,599 R,I]RE&O
J— _ _
o] R0z, 51, %% ¥, 4%0,54%
A 30,308,4%R 44T, 43R, ¥03
e FAl ERUCIEEE
k) feraor aq a¥ Ta Ty
F) | STHIAT ol
afieraraTg Fel %5 199 325 ¥3 590,00y
FHAATS FoAl 9%,90% 4% 9,444,330
3 | - -
STHRT %R,%59,54% Y, R, KoY
) | AARINAT HAl
qtqeparars el 10939393 4,5%935%
FHARATS Bl ¥Y,0%9,990 ¥R,%%5,345
S 95R, 9%, 33 %5, 3N, \9¥Y
g wwata ITAT-RY
.8 feraor g a9 T Y
q TGS YT & ATehl AT U1q,5%9,2%0 qQR0,¥%R 953
R | drTerEeR fadrET EeitETe UTe g arel s - -
3 | o= (ArHTerE®H fIAHAT aTee) FSIAre T g9 At STt - -
¥ | I SHEATE ITA g Al - -
Y | qAEEEATE YT g bl 3,55Y,%%% -
g | fafae smamd - -
© | ANE T (TS AR A7 ST FR HE) 2R U9 4TS R19,0%19,399
S FHIATT T L35,R¥¥ ¥ %9%,43¢
2 AT I 3,430,303 ¥5,390,%33
q0 | #RIdr 9,%39 %0 9,%30,000
19 | FAEA B AT AHeh - -
A . AYA g dlebl ATATIEH HTAl (suspense)
R | ®)I™ - 90,459,99¥
) W #Y I %R,¥05 95y Rq,4¥S,R9¥
M I At AR 9%, %5 ¢,4R q,¥L¥, 9%
o) AR A B STHAT ¥ 2%, R¥% RIRARR
ST 9,39%, ¥ ¥, 4% R1919, 909,993
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CRRIG (3! FeRMIT DUl fad.
SITAUT 9, Q00& T 3RAR 39, QOO JIFFTDT

T e AAFAT-RY,

.8 (BRI g a¥ T a
| afwedrars faT e ¥ 454,593 94,50%,%%3
R | e drHepars e et - -
3 | qAdEEars fad ardr %3,¥0Y 053 949 3%
¥ | eaetfad & - -
£ | drETeTes eXrdr - -
& | 997 fqERT TEAH AHTCH - -
o | fafag @ 33,3¥5,099 29,599,33%
c | ETE ¥ Elfegy HHIAIATS o aidl - -
Q| =it wEr TRuET # fa At ¥4 UE3,33R 35,¥39¥%5
j0 | Hew wiwdfg & fad arar - -
99 | Far s fq At ¥Y4,%0% 95% ¥3,209 858
R | FEEEATS fa e At 1,293,953 95,344,430
93 | FETAFATS fad arer - -
¢ | w - -
%) I GERTAT T STbT 9,322,895 39%5,93%
g) Afaear ssred ae et SEEALE 1,5%R,903
) AFRATIH @ TRTAT T AT §,08% 898 ¥,5%% 439
o) 9 e 93,3%9,3. 3% 3,%30,3%9
STFT ¥¥5, 550,990 399, ¥5%, ¥¥\9
yaHT Sfew saeedt IR

.8 [EEEL g a9 Ta a9
q | whraw grafae AT daEET Siey et - -
3| ARTH WIRTAT STATRT AT S ST - -
3 | ATASHE ATHTH! ATATT AGH ST - -
¥ | @l S(Ed S A S SHSt - -
Y | TS AR qET S SISt R LT 4,%%%,000
& | FafrE wer qw 33.58%, ¥4 90,4%¥0,000
ST 3,430,209 93,304,000
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= = Lhis
- - haje %
- - kB fel el bike Lglb bl bBRhE | 2
- - bleilA] bbbk ple b RRRhE 2
- - kB dbalelb lele bl kRRE b
kb bi ke bR Indbk) P
ox-lahble 22pB Rblkl Lkl b2 bislkikb /bBhle
230 RRb 26 060236 333 £60'2000R% bRO‘R0R ‘Bob K% 202" bba‘ka AP SR G R opo'agr'n2r | 20'RAb 6k Ll
- - Lo poke
Q0% 03 %k 2R R2L B 2b0'0%Y Be aut Rt b 2%b'ob 00%'0%% % lkpbko bblk [lahe 'k
lribhe loklh bk 6D blell 1
£50 308 A% ob¥ R %00t RN bb2"k2 23RERAOb 2 K2%a%h 2% %33 b 25038 A% lezbbo Dhle 12k] B
bro'ask'R2 A5t'at'ol RIS A FFEAE £3t'020%¢ 200" 3H% R bro'sik'ak lkpbho BIsh® 1kP bBhsh ‘&
lpzbte etk Itl=tn
lezble Ll [plplkblk el
- lepbbo Ll [litlblle bhildls
SRR'28D SERDRY Kb 226 %05 9 SRR'28D SRR'28D RERDRY Kb 290500 SRR'28D lepblo bl Lelblbblb hliee
YR AR ERE PRRRILRER RN - R AR 0bh AR BRI EEYRNIR 2 RN lkpbko LIP Lk |plbbll Lblbllb
VRN - VRN lbpblo 2ol
- Hhe Rbe'0R Hhe Rbe'0R Lz Il L (85213 Lslhelb
ke bt kb bk hb b hb bk ke bl kb bk ke b kb bk kb b ke b
Leable Ledble leable Le3bre .
bble Eﬁﬂﬁ 1w} b Wwwww E\Eﬂwmb.s bla bk lb .v.ﬁ”mhw loabte Ll Lehe o
(&) 3x-lebble lkeabhe hste
IpIPPR OOO0C bE RIRIE b2R 300¢ b lablik
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RRIG AW SRAR A Bl fo.
facher faemuror graferm wHe wEr Sfvee
STET-9T

fa<hm faazor aardaT snaEE
T FEATR! g faearor I T R0¥R, ST AEHETEEr 0%¥% ¥ AET gtafaer 9wy e fatq
0§90 IRYFT qRRATTSIA Faferest gafad FAA TaT J@m™E (NFRS aTEeH), ATHIC: @erd o@l (g
HI ATITAT e TAR TRTHT B |

feax awufa smrsw Hifa

fer Trfaars Ufderfas aRTa Ja9rRum (Historical Cost Concept) &1 ATERAT SI@T3H 9 AT Taeiwe
TRUHT G |

g wg Aifq

[eR qoie®dl 8T8 FE ATFL U7 0¥ ATER "eal xdard (Diminishing Balancing Method)®T
TIRHT AGTSH T A1d AT TRThT S |

Il i avafaee araed qerga Hifa

TR TTHT 3¢ EATs HATSR @I ®.4000 /- JEIHT GG TRUHT fdprg qrAmeears gg fa=ir
CHEHT T Ioirehd A A fagudr @ |

ATTHT ATELT qAT arghig Afd

=T ATAH: ATTRL U 045 THITSTH ATTH IO TR ATSHIS HewHT SAMHT U 0%, [HIHEl 0%
T AT gfafaare S (MERTErRr smarAEr yoAE fEfawear dmrer IR ¥ ATERT A fEarEaer aReE
ATIRHT ATSHIE TH AT ATAFIT TRTHT |

TR FY: T F7 (Deferred Tax) I TUMT HUTd A@HA { HTAR TRITH S |

T @ i
(F) TR THAAUR/ FUTTHHAT ST A@TSA A -
9) U IHRB! TATIA a7 HIYT a7 F9Td AXPRebl THAFT YT HOTTTHT ITRURT IHATS
A3 oA (Face Value) a1 e Hed Hed S H(E &we Hilg HAAT S@IIH A Aaersel= TRTHI
g |

) WUE (VAT Yool MRUSATAR B! AR AfFd A (Face Value) T Rl Hed d@l HUHT XAl
a1 YEHaTE (Deferred Expenditure) &1 ETHT W@TSH T AT G A5 AT AR A4t (97
FATIT ATARAT (Prodata Basis) AT qei@d T+ Aifq fdguar g |

3) @US ()T Ioid TRUFHITSTH TTehT TR A5 A (FaceValue) =T TR T HH HTHT

N HH THHATS AIH Adtd (7 FHITS ATIRAT (Prodata Basis) @I (GREHT) ATHRT
m—'{, qﬁ ?ﬁﬁf ﬁ;lg-q—:m-‘ ~ B

¥) @Ug () THITSTH a=d I a1 HATAB! A@TFhA MRS A Hal TSR Hed HH g TTH] A&l
¥k TRHD GRTER FFLAT (Provision) T At fagual o |

(@) &%/ faci gearr qeet e dersa ifa
e / fa=iTg FRATRT gl 8T a7 AR AT Tl T AISTHTEHT TTHT T ATg araf
THFHAT TS B | A% AT IR P FHIT 9 e FROE™ qehlel [l g da<ar ot
TITHT XA T SRTERbT A@H a4 (Provision) T AT 8T & |

13" Annual Report Book | / 97



AS A AN::
Insurance
AV Company

T i @i AR e

90)

19

®)

®)

98

M ofsew fafwds Fvadfiat U s S Jif
Q) ufes fafqee FHFamre SERAT TRUH A R Teddl a9 Hed S 9l & dlie HedAl
U WA HA TSR Hed 9wl qi¢ AUHT Al aRTEREF] SAMGH AT Tl [qgUHl B |

) dieasr [AfAde HFIwTeh] HEATqeh SATHT AT TR AR F={d Bl SHITH fIATTT STARH
Giereed THTHT TAT HFIATA BRIAR T Solrord 97 qT0T Fafder = au&s @l awmr arg
R HAHT d@Ts AT Fald I Alfe SRIeRH! ThH AGT (Provision) T AIq fasUe®l T |

3) (M) B EIE (§) ATAR AT TRUHT TAR FATAT HIAA THITH [TdTTST aTRe = e s T
(Delisted) T ST sRTeRePT THHH! LT (Provision) T AT 8T 3 |

(&) ufss fafade wFaetat fgamaat ST s | ifd
afedsr fafaes Fraerar feameraT TRuET aHaE R Heddl a9k Jed S "l @ dite 7edd T
@IS A Hed TR Hed W&l q1¢ WUAT |l aXaRal SaH FGedT 9 A1 [asus § |

el udae quEH Hifd

FrOTer fawelt qerars g fafqer fafaaa war crams w9 AT faguer g ) @ avder smr qud

fazeft HaTeRT WieaTaars A7 fawerr fafaaa STt ATamedT R 99 S THH o1g [HET ATRT a7 A

@TEA TR ATHT AT feqrear garar T fifq fagusr o |

frTgew T dETga Jifa

) FHEAIS AMG YTATRT ATRAT ATHT ek AR Al AATAZURT G | a¥ A8 g fafasear
ek STRTAT T 9 fafq afg wowr afgedr fafqar Smreres arar ey Jifq fagusr 3 1

W) SR TS ST AT YT Tl STHITeeh TS 9iie ¥ ATRTAT STATS+ T AHTSTane anoed (e
RS Al SRR AT AN (AU B |

qRETHT FHHEEA AT q@rgd it

qAAHEATE YT FIHTAATS A8 T 9T G AAT [Ha e ale (drgd FHIT Il 9¢ Te=ATd AT
AGTET AT [T 3 |

I A AGTEA a1 drghie Afa:

ATEST (Rent) TAT AT SNUHATE TUH! ATT @IS QT SAMHT ATATART (M9 93 THITAH A@TeT 9T ASHiS
e i raeve TR @ |

FFIATS FATAT BT THITTH FoAl TaTT T&T AT Foll AT g AT AR @ET T I Tl G, a1
Tl FAT THTATS ATAT THTHT A@TF T AN [TSTHT B | AT Jeei@ T FTHINAT ol AR AT AT
AT T =T FAET AT AT ATEHT AT FHoArells (5hT HeAl AT @ I TN (SRT HSA(ATs Srarer@e! Fard
&I TRURT ol dTechehl ATCITHT Hofl IRTaRehl ThH Faedl TR A1d AT TTH S |

AEATA @ q(ghig Afe:

AW @ dShie Tl %ol AIATT bl {0 JAUT THAATS JAD [HIqHB! SHR AT AT
feamaer dHTehr ARET ATIRAET q@I3H TRA B T afebl Tehl 0 I IHHeTs ATRT Arar feqraHr
AGTEA T Al [asues 3 |

ST Tt el @ AT A

FEIATS STATeRT AT AT T ST STHINTH ST 7 T+ THH JAT T STAT Hegdiaeh! ATNT HrIwile
TRTIIRRT ¥ FHARIGE Tl FIH aT9GH @9 I 7T @ dledh Adad IRIHL T A8 @< qHd
FHET TR GF a@rgd 9 Aq [ |
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G AT wwT A G

i Tt AU arfiea e d@reA Jifa:

AT 37T ATIAHT Hgdie g9 el Jog ITdl, Fatg THI ITdT AifiTe srata TR ey qur q@dv qe
FMET ATIA ST (FATEr 0% THT QU (F) T JETT A= hed GTAT THHBT Q9% TIANT THH TFeT
T Aifa fagusr 3 |

T SHaEEHT a9q digwie Afa:

FEAMH] AHATST HeATT AFCIFT FHEegd dTHIR dMAed a1¢ HUHl ATRMATs dife dTHTSTHT
THHATAY T AT [TSURT & A1 AT WUHT ATRT AT EETadT 9 Al [eua |

TR RN FATET AT AHTHT GFAT ATHT SAGH AT (THATEIRT HeaTsw Fiqaad e TR STaerd
T THITTH TGEIT T (T THAATS ATHRT ATFTT [EaATrHT FT AT [ ST § |

%) FHAR IJ9e, faar qan sww giqen ama saaern Sifa

9)

9z)

R)

FHANT IUaT, [T TAT AT FraaT FFIAR] FHAR (qETAEel, g U7 q97 59 U9 AR FqedT
TR SThTAT T &Tocd Y@ (Accrual) STERAT F@TgH T Al faUasr § |

YRS ATATHT Saedt it
FEAM ATATHIRT Ageing ATAR SAATATIAA A3 A G€AT (Provision) TH ATAeAE AT HeTelh
afafd #1 Szware v RIS Fhae ATHTHET aeT (Provision) 9 Hifa fagua & |

FETHIR] RIS @HATS HFIHT GETATHT ATTHT GGA] § @ @GS T Al [Thl & |
av Hifag® -
. AGHT AREHHT AT qqedn A
F) FHHEIAA MU a7 A7 F=T HH AATTHl AMHT Tosb &X ANBUHN T SHT AT THTC ATqd J1ar
TTRTAT T 79 (hTaHeE STATH ATHTST HedTsd s AR ATLATHT &l aXaR Sl T ¥
FHATST HATSH TS ATLATHT ATHT STGH qTIT @& SHT bl 40% THH FaedT T T
ITh THHATE Ufgedl ATTIs AT ATRTHT d@re T i fagus 3 |
@) Uehd ATHT ok ANpUeh! T AW AT THICA AT ITAT TRIAT T A9 [BIGHER] ATHR THHATS
AT AT FHAANTE SN ATAT ANGH AT IHH T4l T M fasusr & |

M) ATATSIETE A (MR AR AATATHT AMAT AT FHIAT ATIARTEAT SThTAT T A9 (BTaHebT
AT FAATIHT AT AT [@drdare g9 ATUH TAqddATs SATad ATHT HITHA] T Al [ TSR G |
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T i @i AR e

eRRI IS FAR A ddUall fod.

fachiar faa—urdor wrafera qar wwfer femufies
ST

q) AR I
W) FHEIAETER T G FThT AT TR & Tl AT ThH & |
M) BTl FEAAIST el Gl Afqagdr Teer S |
) FEIAMT ATHTCE A=A AT ATEHATE AT Bl qTAT Tl T |
%) FHEIAA ATFT qThaTe FHars & FRud fausr & |

3)  TE AT TUAT BEOHIRD A GEATTT aTiored [aoi=r AU & |

) FEATA FATATHT ATCH Siad AH FTATIH] ATMGF a6 095 08 FFAH] FRIATH ATATST HeaTsd ardl qrafa
g1 e Gross Premium Method@! HTATRAT TRTHT |

3 FEIEIR TETHT BT T8 el AfHaar qor faemees g |
) HEITS el AT a7 R gedfaet @i & gfdagar S 3 |
W) A SR @M 9T T 3 |
%) TG FUAN TRTHT AR fqawor
AT & T TTHRT TR T gt

ST HIRR T AT A Sehebl HUT TF a1 ST HIRIThl
STHTAT 9T /T 99 /9= 97

q. TS Siebepl Hedl e 49,933,000,000 YIRS
2. faeprer et e fAg 3,33%,400,000 99109
3. dfeasr fates Fadrenl feaw=r qar TR 1,%39,0%0,5%9 =199
¥ faq FvoeEs qelia e ¥\9 400,000 oI¥
Y. TS 9T g9 9+ e ¥ Y 0%,9¥% 4% cEIFLY

STHAT R0,9R0,9%Y,0%9 900

S FEIHEIPT (AT fAaRoTHT S0 AU ATARET ek AT faxiTg FEATERTHT FRARH Eare (e T g | S dieard
fearer e gratrad &/ foai gwarer a9 U 3 |

. T9 A ‘1?&5’%5 W SCOR Global Life SE Singapore Branch, Nepal Re ¥ Hannover Re &3 9Ueh! G
FHITTHH! X IC ATAR 099 ATUTE HATT THHE FRIATTEH] ATITRHT FEIATIRHT SCOR Global Life SE Singapore Branch
T F. 35,5Y4,%¥%%.9% e FifeF T9T Nepal Re T Hannover Re @18 FHIT: #&.399,3¥,5%.99 T ¥ 33 50 4%%.3R T
ST &, & IS 3¥ G Y BN &R BUAT YA &% HA faT AT W G |

R HFEIAIH! AT gEted faAr U, fawrae qar faar afafaare difer awtaw e 3 )
q0.  FHFEIHTH! FHTH AT GRTARET FFAF ATeh ATELATET BRIAR AUHT &7 |

Q9.  FEHAG AT HT ATRAT HEAT HETTRT FRETTHT & FT (TTHl S |

9. B T AT A, AT FHTIeb el Tl S |
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9%.

4.
q%.

qe.
9z.
qR.
RO.

&
AS A AN::-

G AT wwT A G

T FHA AT, 0981008 FFAH! [THIET TATsHd ATAR SAdars Ia™ T a9 & Jiq g9k ®.3% afg
w9 FHETEH G |

T WA, W FEAAIA (Gl ATHITek TRTHIAT (GelF 9ok [TThT o AT a9 A9, TEHAT SETA@eRT faTaT STHT
®3 AT ¥ IS 33 @ W, BAR L FT 93 (T Tl &.9,%¥¥,40,%3,5%%) ®UA[ ol TaTH Thl T ¥ Gl I ATTeT
9% e F |

T AT T HRFIHIH] AT g Frebl AT [ArHaaee |

=[<hT OSil Hed ANH TThTAl 9T (Paid in advance), HThTAT 9T gdaial (Call in arrears) ¥ SThd TRUHT dR I

freepreTe ARTRTepT B TR AT B

fersT Elee FwafaaT 79 99 @9 (Amortization) SI@UeT THH & |

YR ATAATT ATTERHT B FRIEAR G |

wfereetT aUEEET TR B ATRAT S |

>

F) TG AT A FSTAT AUH dX ATTHHAT TATTHT Incurred But NotReported (IBNR) ITal TAHTHIGAT |l I @I
TR B |

g) TG ATFAT ATHRT AR 9qra FaiTy aiehie arT Td (9 faaw afed) are & 40,3%,20,959.5% dHeT
IR AT %, ¥,03 94,39 ¥.UY FTETH! AE AT (F2 Fled) ASHIS T J&ard TRTH 3 |

M A fa=iT @9 Going Concern ATRIATERT STUTRAT TR UTRITH! 3, |

") FHEAH A AT BT FeadT daTd 1:3.53 WBH G |

T)  FHAN ATATE qAT FHART AT AT
T TA 09¥ FHINTH FHART AT AGTEITHT THH FGEATSUH! S | AT TA 030 FI HFLIT AR
EET ATH! & AT 10 FAqAA g THH FHARN a9 AT ATLAT TS B | TF .9 %] ATHIH!
ATITRHT . 3,93,34,33%. 49 FHATRT ST qTId FALAT TRUHT 3 |

=) HFg UdieE gEedl ITE
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